POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

(An Undertaking of Government of Uttarakhand)
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004SGC028875

VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2023

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

 Particulars - Note . As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
ASSETS
I Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1,61,070.82 1,42 881,96
(b) Right to Use Assets 3 5,149 .91 5,352 81
(c) Capital Work-in-Progress 4 51,922.77 66,829.70
(d) Financial Assets
(1) Other Financial Assets 5 6,010.64 6,027.55
(e) Other Non Current Assets 6 6,497.88 B8,750.75
Total Non-Current Assets 2,30,652.02 2,27,942.77
Il Current Assets
(@) Inventories 7 4,443.87 5.640.53
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 8 8,835 18 20,431.27
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalent 9 15,477.05 27,187.85
(iil) Other Bank Balances 10 37,016.00 12,440.04
(iv) Other Financial Assets 11 995.35 510.46
(c) Other Current Assets 12 2,370,44 1,499.71
Total Current Assets 69,137.89 67,709.86
Total Assets 2,99,789.91 2,95,652.63
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 13 72,387.73 63,488.24
(b). Other Equity 14 53,355.80 54,223.10
' 1,25,743.53 1,17,711.34
Il Liabilities
A Non- Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 98,638 42 95 692 39
(ii) Other Financial Liablities 16 17,197.91 23,355.05
(b) Long Term Provisions 17 529.75 1,382.89
(c)' Deferred Tax Liabllities 18 1,905.50 1,332.55
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities 19 14,44522 15,543.39
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,32,316.80 1,37,306.27
B Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
i) Short Term Borrowings 20 8,824 83 8,121.71
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 21 25,580.86 23,758 61
() Trade Payable 22 3,495.05 3,838.76
(b) Short Term Provisions 23 3,287.26 6,454.82
(¢} Other Current Liabilities 24 531.58 461.12
Total Current Liabilities 41,729.58 40,635.02
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,99,789.91 2,95,652.63

Notes no. 1 to 58 form the part of these Financlal Statements
Previous year's figures have been regroupedireciassified wherever applicable

As per our report of even date attached

For Sanjay Dhingra & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-0511011C
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Company Secretary Director
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
(An Undertaking of Government of Uttarakhand)
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004SGC028675
VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March 2023

__{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars - Note Year ended 31.03.2023 | Year ended 31.03.2022
A. Income:
(i) Revenue From Operations 25 37,267.65 34 648.76
(i) Other Income 26 5,883.63 2,605.67
Total Income (A) 43,251.28 37,255.43
B. Expenses:
(i) Employee Benefit Expenses 27 13,563.94 9,245.60
(i) Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 28 4,514,989 2,104 683
(i) Administrative & General Expenses 29 3,705,83 3272.78
(lv) Finance Costs 30 5,580.39 4,939.74
(v)- Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 31 13,186 .36 11,800.16
Total Expenses (B) 40,551.51 31,462.91
C. Profit Before Tax (A-B) 2,699.77 5,792.52
D. Tax Expense 32
(i) Current Tax 388.60 834.53
(i) MAT Credit (49.08) 346.04
(iily Deferred Tax 172.95 160.39
Total Tax Expenses (i+ii+iii) 512.46 1,440.96
E. Net Profit after Tax (C-D) 2,187.31 4,351.56
F. Other Comprehensive Income
a. (i) Items that will not be reclassified ta Profit or Loss
.EE-;:eaaumment of (Gains) /Losses on Defined Benefit 475,64 550 91
Total (F) 475.64 550.91
G. Total Comprehensive Income (E+F) 1,711.67 3,800.65
H. Earning Per Equity Share : 42
(1) Basic (Rs.) 26.01 62.90
(2) Diluted (Rs.) 26.01 60.89

Notes no. 1 to 58 form the part of these Financial Statements

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

As per our report of even date attached

For Sanjay Dhingra & Associates
Chartered Accou

'Iﬁij_'n]ar Gupta)

r .
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Place™Dhtatling Uttarakhand.
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
(An Undertaking of Government of Uttarakhand)

VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR20045GC028675

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31.03.2023

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

{_*.:I

| _ PARTICULARS Year ended 31.03.2023 |_Year ended 31.03.2022
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES. T '
Total Comprehensive Income before Tax 3.175.41 6,343.43
Adiustments for:
Depreciation 13,186.36 11,900.16
Interest Income from Fixed Deposits with Banks (2,205.15) (1,067 19)
Interest and Other finance charges 5,580.39 4,939.74
Operating Profit before adjustments in Liabilities & Assets 19,737.01 22.116.14
Decrease/(Increase) in Current Assefs (13,138.83) (11,959.25)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Financial assets 254.50 (3,536.60)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 1,084.56 (918.16)
Increase/(Decrease] in Other Financial Liabilities {7,835.50) 10,515.56
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Tax Liability - 506.43
11.74 16,724.12
Direct Taxes/ TDS paid / MAT Credit (512.46) (1,588.31)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (500.72) 15,135.81
B |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital Work in Progress (16,150.11) (18,835.81)
Interest Income from Fixed Deposits with Banks 2,205.15 566.90
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (13,944.96) (19,268.91)
C |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in Share Capital 5.869.24 2,000.00
Borrowings 2,946.03 7,818.20
Interest and Other finance charges paid (5.580.39) (4,640.80)
Dividend Paid (500.00) (489.52)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 2,734.88 4,578.88
D |NetIncrease /(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (11,710.80) 445.78
E__|Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 2718785 | 268,742.07
F__|Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 15,477.05 27,187.85
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents with the Balance Sheet:
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per Balance Sheet: 15,477.05 27,187.85
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents: :
Balances with Banks
(i) Current Accounts 8,365.05 6,119.85
(1) Fixed Deposits with Banks 7,112.00 21.,068.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 15,477.05 27,187.85

Notes no. 1 to 58 form the part of these Financial Statements

1. Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows" as specified

in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
2. Previous year's figures have been regroupedireclassified wherever applicable.

As per our report of even date attached

For Sanjay Dhingra & Associates
artered Acco
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POWER TRANSMISSION CO

KHAND L

Statement of change in Equity for the Year Ended on 31.03.2023

A. Equity Share Capital

ITED

: - - 2022-23 - 2021-22 :
Particulars _ Number of Shares Amount Number of | Amount(Rs. in
| __ {Nos) (Rs, in Lakhs) Shares(Nos) Lakhs)
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Equity
Shares Outstanding At the Beginning of the 63,48,824.00 63,488.23 57,08,824.00 57,088.23
Year (Each Share of Rs. 1000)
Add: Shares issued / subscribed during the year 8,89,949.00 B8,899.49 6,40,000.00 6.,400.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Equity
Shares at the end of the Year (Each Share of 72,38,773.00 72,387.72 63,48,824.00 63,488.23
Rs. 1000)
B. Other Equity
(Amount In Rs. Lakhs)
Share application Reserves & Surplus
. : —=——1 Total Other
Particulars money pending i : Retained e
3 | allotment Cap@l Ressren . Eamings A S
Balance as at 01.04.2021 6,400.00 19,188.80 29,222.05 54,810.85|
Total comprehensive income for the year 2021-
22 3,800.65 3,800.65
Income Tax adjustments of earlier years 2021-
22 11.60 11.60
Adjustments on account of opening reserve
during the year 2021-22 i
Application Money received during the year
2021.22 2,000.00 - 2,000.00
Dividend & Tax thereon = ;
Shares alloited during the year 2021-22 (6,400.00) - (6,400.00)
Balance as at 31.03.2022 2,000.00 19,188.80 33,034.29 54,223.09
Balance at th begining of the current |
reporting period 01.04.2022 2,000.00 19,188.80 ES,HM.ZEL 54,223.09
Change in accounting policy or prior period
errors (78.96)) (78.96)
Restated balance at the beginning of the
current reportifig pariod 2,000.00 19,188.80 32,965.33 54,144.13
Total comprehensive income for the year 22-23 1,711.67 1,711.67
Income Tax adjustments of earlier years - -
Adjustments on account of opening reserve
during the year 2022-23 i i
Dividend & Tax thereon (500.00) (500.00)
Application Money received dunng the year .
6,899 49 699,

2022-23 6,699.49
Shares allotted during the year 2022-23- (8.899.49) (8,899 49)
Balance as at 31.03.2023 . 19,188.80 34,167.00 53,3556.80

Notes no. 1 to 58 form the part of these Financial Statements
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.
Prior Period item include expenses of year 2021-22 under the head Repair & Maintenance of Rs. 78.96 Lacs
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LTD

Note 1. Corporate Background and Significant Accounting Policies

Note 1(i) : COMPANY’s OVERVIEW

The Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (hereinafter referred to as
the “Company”) is public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India under the
Companies Act, 1956 (repealed byCompanies Act, 2013). The registered office of the
Company is located at VidyutBhawan, 132 KV Majra Campus, Dehradun - 248001. The
principal business of the Company is Transmission of Electricity and State Load
Dispatch Centre (SLDC) function in the state of Uttarakhand.

As a part of Power reform process in the State of Uttarakhand, the Uttarakhand Power
Corporation Limited (UPCL) was incorporated by Govt. of Uttarakhand (GOU).
Consequent to the unbundling of UPCL on 31.05.2004 the Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttaranchal Limited (PTCUL) was incorporated on 27.05.2004 as
separate company and assigned separately the business of Transmission of Electricity
and State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) function in the state of Uttaranchal. The scope
of the business, Assets & Liabilities of the said Company and other incidental &
consequential matters were laid down in the detailed transfer scheme notified by the
Govt. of Uttaranchal vide Notification No. 86/1/2004-06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004 and
87/1/2004-06 (3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004. The Name of the Company was changed from
Power Transmission Corporation Of Uttaranchal Limited to Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited in February, 2007.

Note 1(ii) : BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Statement of Compliance

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (“ind AS")
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards Rules, 2015) and
amendments thereof issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India in exercise
of the powers conferred by section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”). In
addition, the guidance notes / announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) have also been applied in the preparation of accounts
except where compliance with other statutory enactment require different treatment.

Basis of Accounting

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following historical cost
convention, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at
fair value or at revalued amounts in accordance with Ind AS:-

< Derivative financial instruments,

% Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (Refer to accounting policy
regarding financial instruments),

% Employee benefit expenses (Refer to accounting policy rggardmg Retirement

and other employee benefits)
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Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at measurement date, regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement

date.

(b) Presentation of Financial Statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity
are prepared and presented in the formsprescribed in the Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. The Statement of Cash Flowis prepared andpresented as per
the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows". The disclosure requirements
with respect to items inthe Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as
prescribed in the Schedule |1l to the Act, are presented by way of notesforming part of
the financial statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the
notified AccountingStandards. -

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) in lakh [1
lakh = 100thousand] rounded off to two decimalplaces as permitted by Schedule Ill to
the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.

Per share data are presented in Indian Rupees to two decimals

(c) Use of Estimate, Judgement and Assumptions
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and

measurement principles of Ind AS requires the managementof the Company to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of
the period, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosure relating to
contingent liabilities as on the date of the financial statements. Estimates and underlying
assumptions made by management are explained under respective policies and are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision of accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised. Differences, if any, between the actual results
and estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known.

(d) Operating Cycle for Current and Non-Current Classification

Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the
specific project/contract/product line/serviceincluding the defect liability period wherever
applicable and extends up to the realisation of receivables (including retentionmonies)
within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective lines of business.

(e) Current/ Non-Current Classification
Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
a) the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company's normal
operating cycle;

b) the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

¢) the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

d) the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the
reporting period, .
e) the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted fr
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used to settle a liability for at least twelvemonths after the reporting date;
f) in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelvemonths after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the
Company has ascertained its normal operatingcycle as twelve munths.

Note 1(iii) :SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE)

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE is
stated at original cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated
depreciation and cumulative impairment, if any. All directly attributable costs related to
the acquisition of PPE and borrowing costsin case of qualifying assets are capitalised in
accordance with the Company's accounting policies hereinbelow explained in respect
of capitalisation of expenses during construction of capital works and projects
undertaken by the company.

In the case of commissioned assets, deposit works/cost-plus contracts where final
settlement of bills with contractors is yet to be effected, capitalization is done on the
date of commissioning, subject to necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement.

Transmission system assets are considered as ready for intended use on the date of
commercial operation declared in terms of UERC tariff requlations and capitalized

accordingly.

PPE Cost includes purchase price (after deducting trade discount / rebates), non-
refundable duties and taxes, cost of replacing the component parts, borrowing costs,
site restoration cost or decommissioning liability and other directly attributable cost to
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it isprobable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost can be measured
reliably.

PPE not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as
‘capital work-in-progress”. (Also refer topolicy on leases, borrowing costsand
impairment of assets).

Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Equipment or subsequently which meets
the recognition criteria of PPE are treated as capital inventory. The carrying amounts of
the spare parts which were capitalized earlier are derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Spares other than
capital spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the invg:

b
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Inspection cost pertaining to PPE is directly debited to cost of PPE.

Expenditure incurred on renovation, modernization and augmentation of PPE on or
before completion of the originally estimated useful life of sub-station / transmission
lines resulting in increased life and /or efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the
cost of the related asset. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets
/component is capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/component removed
Iretired from active use are derecognized.

Afforestation charges for acquiring right-of-way for laying transmission lines are
capitalised on the basis of actual expenditure incurred for the Projects.

De-recognition
An item of PPE is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
use.

Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit and loss on the
date of disposal or retirement.

(b) Capital Works In Progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under Capital work in Progress (‘CWIP'). Such costs comprise purchase price (after
deducting trade discount/ rebate) including non-refundable duties and taxes and other
costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Interest during construction and expenditure (Net) allocated to construction project as
per policy are kept as a separate item under CWIP and apportioned to the assets being
capitalized in proportion to the actual expenditure incurred during the year on the
projects.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts (Turn-Key Contracts), the value of supplies
received at site and accepted, is treated as Capital Works-in-Progress.

Claims of the Price Variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance of
Bills and acceptance thereof by the Company as per terms of contract.

Value of construction stores, are charged to Capital Works-in-Progress as and when
material is issued. The material at the year end and lying at site is treated as part of the
Capital Work-in-Progress, but the material lying in the stores is grouped under the head
stores and spares.

Employees Cost and Administrative cost incurred on supervision of Capital works are
capitalized on the basis of actual expenditure incurred for the Projects.

The amount incurred upto 33 K.V. shall be transferred to the concerned parties after
completion of works until that it will be shown under Capital work in progress.




In case a project under construction remains in abeyance by the order of appropriate
authority/ by injunction of order court, any expenditure incurred on such projects is
debited to statement of profit & Loss from the date of such order till the period project is
kept in abeyance by such order/injunction.

(c) Intangible assets

Intangible assets must be 1) individually identifiable and are separately recognizable, 2)
under the control of the company and 3) flowing future economic benefits for more than
one economic year 4) the cost of that asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. After
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over the estimated useful
economic life.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any profit or loss arising from de-
recognition of an intangible asset is determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(d) Depreciation /Amortization

Depreciation on PPE is charged on pro rata basis from the date on which asset is
available for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. The applicable rates and
methodology are considered as per the regulations issued by Uttarakhand Electricity
Regulatory Commission (UERC) vide tariff regulation 2015 on straight line method.

No depreciation is charged on PPE of the damaged projects.

Leasehold land including any expenditure on development of land is amortized over
lease period or life of the related Plants whichever is lower in accordance with the rates
and methodology specified in UERC tariff Regulation.

Depreciation charge for impaired assets, if any, is adjusted in future periods in such a
manner that the revised carrying amount of the asset is allocated over its remaining
useful life.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

(e) Leases
Leases are accounted as per Ind AS 116.

Assets taken on lease are accounted as right-of-use assets and the corresponding
lease liability is accounted at the leasecommencement date.

Initially the right-of-use asset is measured at cost which compri
the lease liability adjusted for any leasepayments

%_/ ﬁ/ -
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commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantleand remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site
on which it is located, less any lease incentivesreceived.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments,
discounted using the Company’s incrementalborrowing rate. It is re-measured when
there is changes in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rate,
ora change in the estimate of the guaranteed residual value, or a change in the
assessment of purchase, extension or terminationoption. When the lease liability is
remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss if the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced tozero.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model i.e. right-of-use asset at cost
less accumulated depreciation andcumulative impairment, if any. The right-of-use asset
is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement dateto the end of
the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is earlier. Carrying
amount of lease liability is increasedby interest on lease liability and reduced by lease
payments made.

Lease payments associated with following leases are recognised as expense on
straight-line basis:

(i) Low value leases; and

(ii) Leases which are short-term.

Assets given on lease are classified either as operating lease or as finance lease. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transferssubstantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. Initially asset held under finance lease is
recognised in balance sheet and presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the
net investment in the lease. Finance incomeis recognised over the lease term, based
on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on Company’s net investment
inthe lease. A lease which is not classified as a finance lease is an operating lease.

The Company recognises lease payments in case of assets given on operating leases
as income on a straight-line basis. TheCompany presents underlying assets subject to
operating lease in its balance sheet under the respective class of asset.

(f) Inventories
Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts, construction material and other

consumables held for internal use and are valued at costs. The cost of inventories is
computed on FIFO basis.

The difference between stock as per books and as per physical verification in respect of
stock taken on transfer of assets to company in terms of Transfer scheme has not yet
been adjusted as they are subject to finalization of transfer scheme / Reconciliation.

(g) Financial Instruments | -
Financial assets and/or financial liabilities are recognised whegthe Company becomes
party to a contract embodying therelated financial instrume




All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured attransaction values
and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs
that are attributable tothe acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair valuethrough profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from as the case may be, the fair value of such financial assets or
liabilities, oninitial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair valuethrough profit or loss are recognised
immediately in Profit or Loss.

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and presented on net basis in the
balance sheet when there is a current legallyenforceable right to set-off the recognised
amounts and it is intended to either settle on net basis or to realise the asset and
settlethe liability simultaneously.

Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the
basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash

flows characteristics of the financial asset.

All financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost except
for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including
derivatives, are subsequently measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
re-measurement recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest
rate method, if:

(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

(b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income if these financial assets are held within business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling asset financial asset and
the contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are
solely payment of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. Financial assets
under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair
value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers, the financial assgf.and substantially all

the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party ;‘}he Company neither
. |
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transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the
asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to
bemeasured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expected
losses for all contract assets and/or all trade receivables that do not constitute a
financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are
measured at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount
equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognisition.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial instruments are classified as a liability or equity according to the substance of
the contractual arrangement and not its legal form.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a company are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with
lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability
(whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

Derivative contracts |
The Company enters into derivative financial instrument
foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange f

o manage its exposure to
jard contracts.



Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date on which the derivative
contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the
end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognized in the statement of

profit or loss immediately.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified
debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair
value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the
guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 108 and the amount
recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial

recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which
are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt
instruments, a reclassification is made only is there is change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent.
The Company's senior management determines change in the business model as a
result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations.
Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its
operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next
reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and

settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(h) Revenue Recognition
I, Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or

receivable on accrual basis and when its collection or receipts is reasonably
certain. Income is reduced for estimated rebates and similar allowances, if
any.

. Transmission Charges & incentive bills are accounted for on the basis of
Tariff Rates, notified/approved by the Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory
Commission (UERC).

. Revenue from contracts for rendering of engineering design services and
other services are recognised as and when the terms of the contract are
fulfilled. | @R |

V. Interest income (other than interest/ surcharge Afm cust ners) from a
financial asset is recognized when it is probable the egbnomic benefits
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will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to the asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition,
included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

V. Value of waste and scrap is accounted for on actual realization basis.

Vi. Recovery towards income tax from beneficiaries is accounted for as
reimbursement on year to year basis.

vii.  Interest/ Surcharge recoverable in Advances to Suppliers as well as warranty

Claims/ Liquidity Damages are not treated as accrued, due to uncertainly of
realization/ acceptance and are, therefore, accounted for on receipt of
acceptances.

vii. Claims for late payment surcharge recognized according to the agreement
are accounted for as Income of the Company on realization from the
contractors / suppliers / vendors / third parties.

(i) Dividend

The Company recognizes a liability for annual dividend distributions to its equity holders
when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at its discretion. As
per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the
shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in other equity along with
any tax thereon.

In case of interim dividend, the liability is recognised on its declaration by the Board of
Directors.

(). Government Grants
Government grant as per Ind AS 20 are not recognized until there is reasonable
assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and that

the grants will be received.

Government grants relating to income are determined and recognized in the statement
of profit and loss over the period necessary to match them with the cost that they are
intended to compensate and presented within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are
treated as deferred income and recognised in the statement of profit and loss along with
depreciation over the useful life of related assets in proportion to which depreciation on

these assets are provided.

(k) Impairment of Assets

As at the end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of
its PPE, investment property, intangibleassets and investments to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If such
indication exists, PPE, investment property, intangible assets and investments are
tested for impairment so as to determine the impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets
with indefinite life are tested for impairment each year. :




recoverable amount. Recoverable amount isdetermined:
() in the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net selling price and the
value in use; and
(i)  inthe case of a cash generating unit (the smallest identifiable group of assets
that generates independent cash flows), at the higher of the cash generating
unit's net selling price and the value in use.

The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash
flows from the continuing use of anasset, which may vary based on the future
performance of the Company and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. For
thispurpose, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on the weighted average
cost of capital of the Company suitably adjustedfor risks specified to the estimated cash
flows of the asset.

If recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, such deficit isrecognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of the asset (or cashgenerating unit)
is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash generating unit) is increased to therevised estimate of its recoverable amount,
such that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
thatwould have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(or cash generating unit) in prior years. Areversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company reviews its carrying value of assets carried at cost, annually, or more
frequently when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than

its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

() Provisions, Contingent Assets/ Liabilities

Provisions are recognised only when:

(i) the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
evemt,;

(i) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; and

(iii) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation
and when the effect of time value of moneyis material, the carrying amount of the
provision is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect
ofexpenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is virtually certain
that the reimbursement will be received.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation arising from past events that may, but probably will not, require an
outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present.obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, pbodisclosure is made.

I
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Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes tfo financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.

(m) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs includes interest, commitment charges, brokerage, underwriting costs,
discounts/premium, financing charges, and exchange differences to the extent they are
regarded as interest costs and all ancillary / incidental costs incurred in connection with
the arrangement of borrowing.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition/construction of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are
recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale.

(n) Foreign currency
In preparing the financial statements, transaction in foreign currencies i.e. other than the

company's functional currency are recognised at rate of exchange prevailing for the
month on the dates of the transactions.

Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities, remaining unsettied at the reporting
date are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at reporting date and differences are
recognised in statement of profit and loss. Foreign currency non-monetary assets and
liabilities, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

The results and financial position of foreign operations that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated in to presentation currency as
follows:

& assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the date of reporting

% income and expenses at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction

% resulting exchange difference are recognized in other comprehensive income.

(0) Retirement and other Employee Benefits

For Employees covered under General Provident Fund:

Government of Uttarakhand had taken over the liabilities for Gratuity and Pension w.e.f.
March, 2004 against payment of 19.08% of the Basic Salary and Deamess Allowance
and the same has been accounted for on accrual basis.

For Employees covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952:

16



Defined Benefit Plans:

a) Gratuity in respect of employees covered under employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952 have been accounted for on actuarial
valuation basis through LIC.

b) Encashment of leave is accounted on the basis of actuarial valuation through
LIC.

Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated
absences, cost of bonus, and performance linked rewards falling due wholly within its
twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee benefits
and are expensed in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plan: Company's contributions due/ payable during the year
towards provident fund is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company
has no obligation other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

(p) Taxes on Income

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and
tax credits computed in accordance withthe provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961 and
based on the expected outcome of assessments/appeals.

Income tax liability is passed to beneficiaries as reimbursement to the extent relatable to
core activity i.e Transmission of Electricity.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company'sfinancial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates asper
laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differencesexcept where the Company is able to control thereversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences to
the extent that is probable that taxable profitswill be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets isreviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profitswill be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses/losses under
the head “capital gains'/other temporarydifferences are recognised and carried forward
to the extent of available taxable temporary differences or where there Is
convincingother evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
that would follow from the manner in whichthe Company exp
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its a

P

-consequences
.'at the end of



Transaction or event which is recognised outside Profit or Loss, either in Other
Comprehensive Income or in Equity, is recordedalong with the tax as applicable.

The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the
areas of allowances and disallowances which areexercised while determining the

provision for income tax.

(q) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
earnings per shares is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for dividing basic eamings per shares and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair
value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at
a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each
period presented.

(r) Accounting and reporting of information for Operating Segments

Operating segments are those components of the business whose operating results are
regularly reviewed by the chief operatingdecision making body in the Company to make
decisions for performance assessment and resource allocation.

The reporting of segment information is the same as provided to the management for
the purpose of the performance assessmentand resource allocation to the segments.

Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the Company.

(s) Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating,

investing and financing activities. Cash flow fromoperating activities is reported using

indirect method, adjusting the profit before tax excluding exceptional items for the

effects of:;

(i) changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables,
transactions of a non-cash nature;

(i) non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, unrealised foreign currency gains
and losses; and

(iii) all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

(t) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits with banks and
short-term highly liquid investments(original maturity less than 3 months) that are
readily convertible into known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificantrisk of
change in value.

(u) Material prior period errors
Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amount for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error
occurred before the earliest period presented, the openjrg balance of assets,
liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented are resfafe

e
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(£ 41 )

Application of new and revised standards

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021 which has brought about certain
amendments in the existing Indian Accounting Standards. Impact of these amendments
are disclosed hereunder:

(i)

(1i)

(iii)

Interest rate benchmark reform —Phase 2: Amendments to Ind AS 109, Ind AS
107 and Ind AS 116: The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2021 has added certain provisions regarding interest rate benchmark reforms
under Ind AS 109°Financial Instruments”. Consequential amendments have also
been made in Ind AS 107- Financial Instruments-Disclosures and Ind AS 116-
Leases. There is, however, no material impact on the financial statements of the
Company.

Ind AS 116: COVID-19 related rent concession: MCA issued an amendment to Ind
AS 116 COVID 19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 to update the
condition for lessees to apply the relief to a reduction in lease payments originally
due on or before 30 June 2022 from 30 June 2021. The amendment applies to
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021. In case a lessee has not
yet approved the financial statements for issue before the issuance of this
amendment, then the same may be applied for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 April 2020. These amendments had no material impact on the financial
statements of the Company.

Amendment to Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28: The definition of
‘Recoverable amount”is amended such that the words “the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use” are replaced with “higher of an asset’s
fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use". Consequential amendments
have been made in Ind AS 105, Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 28. These amendments had
no material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Amendments/ revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have any
material impact on the financial statements.

[

19



£ 0

wgzse's . - [ ieskk's . J 9Bl - BEELZ 80'80b'k  [ecBore A TegoL Josise’d TWiOL |
VB'Z5E'S b6 BYL'G L9BLE'L BEELE 60°G0LL 2S5 89r 9 8901 06 /5+'9 Ecmi asea) pue| |
- A | T4 8 ki - Ol ; 6 o i 9 g [ £ X 1
e R | £202°60°1€ s . Seoe P 10 LT Arvae - 195! 2 .
- Rl . B0} lea) no uak i SUose 20 : JBBA Walng | 7o Ea Lk ae iy SR
\zzozen e | czozsois uo se o Bounp | TEE 09 | uonessided | ezozeote a1 Buunp _E..,Mﬂ_mu 220750 LD ﬁh% e %
Cuo sy uo sy - § uoyeasdsq ﬂ:ﬂEﬂ%ﬁ : ﬁw&%n pelenwnooy | uose soueleg | Suewnsnipy | MH R Eﬂuu..__mﬁm To I i - smenopeg. . |ON
o oK saeinunsoy | esodeig E_.H A Jo asuefed / sodsiq PRy Fets “..E. =l FnE S e
ang Ul = ; Buiuedp 5, B ..m.u t= < b
SNIEA BulALEeD 19N Uoneioeideq A Bl s l

(syye "y uj JUNoLy)

T T PZOZEOLE vo se(usodeq pue ﬂ.ﬁasﬁaﬁiﬁﬂui ﬁ.ﬁﬁuﬂ o ﬁ___t-lue_i

Sjo88Y 6501 O1 UBIY | €

Auedwon syl Ag Alunoes se paBpeid Juswdibg pue Jue|d 'Apadosd Jo LojBeuLc)ul JO) Z-2INXauuy Jajey €2
‘@lou SiL) 0] L-ainxsuuy se papinoud usaq sey Auedwio?) Sy 4O SWEU Ul PiEy 10U Sauadold ejaeacww) jJO spaap o bupuebss ansopSiQ Z T
‘AYID AQ pRUNOU SE SLUES BU) S UDISSIWSURY S1Eis-Jajul au) Jo) pedopaap AJBUiUDEN PUE JUB|d 1§ S8UIM 2Y] 10} vonemnasdaq

jo a1y au| ‘(o43n) uoissiwwon Aoeinbay Ajnupeag ﬂcmr_..._m.ﬁﬂ.____.__ @2|q.uoH Ag paygou wm.m._m.._u UQISSILLISURI | aels-BAU| 8yl 4oy aqeddde suongenbay yue | ay) jad se aue mhnnm uoneosidap Jo sal2l 8yl L7

96186 TY’) ZR'0L0°L9'E ZLOPE'TL 09'¢ i 3 nhdhﬂ.ﬂ# ¥5TLR u_m ¥SLIBEE T 2578 | IPZ90'4E 05'PSE'Z0T - vioL it
; = “—E._._n_ﬂ._ﬂ_m
-3 LL'¥8 oF Z8h vz 08 e 20°051 16°992 i8T R 19vZT 00'st 1179 ssncuson| 04
BF LLL L2 201 0L Z8 vl E gi'vl ZL 04 L6 6EL 0SE 08 01 L9181 EES awdinby sowo! g
04 v92 S5'E9E 6 L1} > LE'BT S0EVL CS lEY - 8. 62 8¢ L0 EED SaJNX|4 pue aunjjuun4| g
ivr's IS EC &Y = L1 OL¥5 3 0L #S 6 SaUsA| L
EZ'9/¥'99 BS L¥P'OL 064928 zZ0°L00'8 g8'249'92 6¥'SLL'60L 8€'996'GL LL'6FL'EB BZ'G MiomyeN SigeD g saui| 9
yZ /Z8'G9 CEELGBEL 8 600 LE yE 9Z¥'S 05 EBS OE SL'ERE 0L b cv TiG'TL vL 0Ly 86 gL 'S AauIyoBy g Weld| §
L0 LER'L iy 09.L'1 srviy LE0L LEEPE SovilE 00 geviL e ¥EE SHIOM |IMD) IS0 b
B Z9E BZ BBE 61 051 . (69T ZTEZL Lp 6EC 9L €S L SRy 8Z'G SHIOA DIINBIDAH| £
2 808'L BAZEv L L0901 2 GE 69E 99°9EL | 0L 828G - Z8't81 B8 PIE'G vEE sbuipiing] 2
' OCF L0°1T9 = - = = £0°L29 £8002 FrOZF PUET) L
L e 4 1 oL B . e - B rEs F My 9 T S Ee) S E Z -+
: e S T RENEE0TLE hmu}Eu e P uo se oo | ABBA JURLND . ko 1, ko 2
- ZZOTEOLE | €ZOZEQLE uo se o Bulinp ._Em..”w_“m 03 | Uopsosideq | eztzeore | ewBuunp |PAMBIIDL Lp0ppq 5 | ) s
- uosy uosy | vonemsidag | suswisnipy | mﬂ..__m ._.nﬁ_ pajgininoay | Lo se nuﬂmim sjuaugsnipy M__,rmu.. s Ewmmﬁ:m_mm EMM& Cgeinsed ﬂ_z
aEhd ” = ) pele|nuwinooy Jesodsig . o souReq ;._m.maqmﬁ . PR ] i = s 8
Ly SR | X s Buuady . | I
‘anjep Bulliues 1o uoije saidaq iy g IN|EA m.lw.:uu 804D ?
(suxe1 sy ui Junowy) UDSE (51958 T ¥ L il L =%
WowdinGs pue Jueld Aied0id - ¢

SJUBLLBIE)S [BIDUEUI O) SSION

A3LINIT ANVHMVYHEYLLN 40 NOILYHOJ4HOD NOISSINSNYHL ¥H3MOd




2} 40 10 pajeass siesse ay) uo pallieyo uogerosidap JO UNOWE 34 0] JUsxe alyo)
Jusweoe|day uogejuawlny pue slessy UDISSILUSUEY | JO UOLDMISUON Jo asod

\\ﬂ\,

)

‘C2-ZZ07 Jes) (eouslid au) 104 uaﬂﬂ{ BOE ] Ul UMOYS S19SSE aU) Jo ed BJE SISSEE 859U | SSO7 PUE JL0id JO JUSWalels O] palpasn S| pue sjueld pies sy) Jo junole

Aiana psonpal 51 AuedwoD syl Ag paniaoas 05 Juesl ay) Jo Junowe au) 'Sl8ssy UDISSILUSUE) | BuSiXa Su) JO UOIJEZILISPOR /

Sd) pun4 Jusiwdo@as( LWBiSAS JamDd |0 SWalRs au) apun JADg ehus)) yBnoy sjueis oy Buieas i Auedwos au)

(syxe) "y Ul Junowy)

e covhid 11 3 siendwog)| 4

. EEg wawdinb3 eoyo| §

€E'9 SEUNIX|| PUE aiMIwNg| ¢

56 sepIyeA| £

8z's }omieN ajgedgsaury| z

EE6BE 'L 0Z L86'9 266891 ELELY 2L 2198 FANAL: 82'S Asauiyoeiy g wueld| |
- - VEE SYWOM IIAID J2W0 | §

Be S SHOM JINEIPA| v
PEE soupINg| € |

: (SjyBry 8s&aq) pue| z

: - - (PBUMD) PUET| |

7 N <5 Ty - Jit o 5 ) ¥ Y - L

. €ZOZ'E0LE | e weund | o uo sg : i == 0 Emtsu =, orE R o = A e
zzozeoie | eeozeoie | wese | agbunp (SRARERR | uopsosxdeq | czozoie. . | swbuuns |PAMMIOL poppgyqn i gy | o o
uosy - Uosy ugneioeudag | siusunsnipy uoqeaidag | psjeinwiooy | uo sesoueeg | ueugsnipy E&i_u._.n... 40 5B acuejeg }odeg | siemoped ON
T paignunooy | flesadsig | T | jo soueeg . # [Bs0dsiQ - e TN . S o
angep Hmﬂ_:uu 18N :u_-ﬂﬂﬂ_ﬂﬂﬂ A b : . anjep mEh._..nu nnn..m..

EZ-2Z02 Jea ), |eloUBUI] 34} JO} SADGE y-Bge |, Ul UMOLIS SiBssy au) [0 Ued au S! 8A0gE uMOYS Se Sjasse isodap Jo aneA paz|eien auy) 2

1ead au] JO $507 F 104 JO JUSILSIEIS BU) O Pa)IPaID §) PUE SI9SSE DIES Byl uo aigeo||dde uogemaidap Apesd jo |uapa sy o] fsieuoiiodosd peanpa 51 sspualie ; nuslupedep PIES2I0E a4 Wity paArEDal E:nEm
Sy SyIoM prES JO uolaidwod auy) Jely Auedwiod ayl Ag peincsxe BUE SHIOM UINS JiEyaq asouym Lo sepuabe | sjuswupedep eyl woy paamoal nﬂﬁﬁnmﬁ_._ SPUNy 23 4o 1IN0 S3IoMm au} sainoexs Auedwos eyl

So'vri'e  |Zoesk'l [ aLie6'E 967468  [ozsoet  |eiseriE 26§ CIAL L ] S A VioL 1197

5 = = = - - - - 005t 1] ¢ simndwon| 6

EE'D wawainb3 eowp| g

£E'0 sainpx|4 pue ssmiund| 7

- - . - - . - - g6 SaPIYBA| 9

0L 596'0 GLELP'D EBZELE L8 [6Y 98 P22'T 86561 6 Z6'G 80 061’6 825 JOMIaN SIGEDFSaUN | §

06 #.10'L 06 res S9'8¥T 1 00 061 89850 | 85EEL - BSEELT 829 KisUuRpE 3 Weld| v

GB'EY LT TV v TL B9 | 6L 0L pLPS Pl vS vEE SYWOM IAID JPU0]| €

- S - : - = . 8Z S SHWOM OlINBIPAH| Z

01 09 6925 BL'El LWz L1 0L 19701 1801 PE'E sbuping| |
- : - . - = - (suBiy asea) pue| z

- - \paumg) puet| |

gy i bi 0k 6 g VI SR e SRR3R L W T e +

e | P 2 HE_ME EEE_.E i =) K :
. | cZoTEOLE | 4ESAjuawnn uo : Jeay waun . o

ZEOZEO'LE | mmnn £O0LE U0 se aw Buunp EHH. w___m_“ﬁu uoneheidsg | £ZOZE0LE . | o Buunp hmwhm_ﬁﬂ:ﬂu ZZOTROMG. | {omul) ekl . ‘
Uc sy uosy | uoieoasdeq ﬂ:mEmn_n_q Eﬁ_"uaﬂ pajeinuinooy I uo se souefeg . | slusunsnipy | E&.__"__E.. uosesousieg | dag [ - seOged - {ON

T enjeA BuKLEeD BN e o | -_!_w:u_._hﬁuﬂﬂu . 1A & i
(suwe "8y uj unouwy) 3 = T EZOZEUIE !ﬂui un... g&iiﬁ.—w I




)

05°98¥'S | b8°ZSC'S 1 s0s01°L . BOPELE D0'El6 - JO6iSy'D * 4 06°LSv'e - wiol ==
DE'98¥'S 18'25E’S B0'SOL'L 60 vE L 00126 06 L8%'D - - 06°45%'0 E_._nE Emm.a pue’| i
= B e Zk . b 04 & o B L 9 g e £ - 5
- . : cCO0ZED LE | Jeah Juauny | - yo seg. Jga ) Juaunn o= S e ]
= = 3 , ! e : ES n R e - ) x x . ea . : J . :
l20ZE01E | Z202E0°1LE vose ;| aubupnp [ CONED | uonepeidaer | - - zzozc0ue oy Buunp | LN yzozwato - | _mwm_ﬂ_% s
uo sy “o UDSY. ucnepsidag | sjusunsnipy | tn:muu,_quﬂ palBiNModYy HO S8 aoueleq sjuawsnipy 3o _Hﬁn.q Uo se souejeg joo1ey sienoey
polgnwnIoy | fesodsig | T T | 3o aoueeg ; ._:m._mn&_u i (2 o & = O 8
R R e b | e | Dumsdg . ;
anjeA Buifues e uopepeudeq i ; : b “anjep E__E._uu mnEm .
(suxe sy uf junoury) S Egﬁwﬁlﬁﬁmﬁuﬁﬁﬂm n.__us.u;_ .HuEnﬁﬂ s8s8y © :
zi6¥Z'sy'E - | 968°188'ZY'1 PSZLB'BS bL'ZE osS'Far'LL SL'OEV'Sy ] 05'9S8'20° glgy | 8LzZIz's | iv089'tEh : TVLOL
. . . . ; : ; : wawdinb3
08" L0 Lo L 90 0S4 ELPE CEGLL 19 ¥2ZZ ¥S°L eLLLe 00'Sl 119 sienduion|
S0’ ¥Zl 6 Lil 2104 G40 9S ¥l LE'95 L9'LBL 8.0 102 9£ 081 EE'Q Juswdinb3 s0Wo| 6
15082 0L #0Z 80'EP| Z0'0 Zr L2 99511 8. L0% €Z°0 8.'G B2 Z0F EE'Q saunjxi4 pue amnjuind| g
'S G £Z6F 2 EZ6¥ 0.'¥S : = 0LPS G'8 S3IyaA| 2
vP 21949 £2'9.¥'99 88'2.9'9Z SO'6L vLBZE'S B1'EQE'LZ LLUEPL'E6 ZG £E 00 L0Z'v £9'GL6'8B 8Z°G HoMiBN 3jqe] ¥ ssul| g
01'€29'09 vZ 128'58 DS EBS0E SO'L Z8 L65'G £L986'¢Z vl 0Ly 06 al'L L0208 £EB8609'L6 82G ABUILPDRW B UBld| §
01 Zr8'l L0°1E8) LB'EVE L2869 ¥6'ELZ 20 /L2 . 889 #0OLL'Z YEE SMJOM [IND JBYID| ¢
LLZO9E 6¥ Z9E 22 21 Z6 vZ 0E'86 LL'GEY - V9 e L10°4 5% 825 SHOM JMNRIPAH | €
08 148°L ZZ'809'L 99 9€L’) ¥8'l 7 90¢ 90'ZLE°L 88 ¥PE'6 BO €l 0L ¥l 98'CPZ'6 EE sbupiing| z
ZO6LY v 0ZF - 2 , by 0Ey . 280 cOBLY pue| L
£ =gk ki 0L 6 B L g- 5 ¥ B 4 R
. i 0 B ) | 175 4202 #0710, g . %
i CCOTEOLE | JBBA BUND | .- uose; L dEBARBINT L T P
feozeaie | zeozeose | - wose | ewbump | AL |uonenaidq | zzozeoie || owbuing |24 Sre Lo ssozroa | SR e A =
. U0 sy ug 8y uoieinaidaq mtﬂ:hﬂ_ﬂu{. oile ﬂ"Ean ﬂﬁﬂnEzﬁﬂ “uQ se mucm_mm. ; .u#iEE:_._...E m:m_uwn._{” U0 sE adueien ,E.Hmﬁ_ sienojuey ON
L : ! pajenuneoy flesedaig | 0 S0uB|Eg : 1 1iesodsig e . T % o LN IS
. - 7l R Buuedo T e :
enjep Builues joN uoneisaideg e ~ anjep Bujfues ssoin
(syye “sy u| Junowry) S e i |

SJUSLUSIE}S |BIoUBLI] O} SBION

Q3 LINTT GNVHYVHYLLN 40 NOILLYHOJHOD NOISSINGNYYL Samod



I

TIEPEL | EceeCiz. 7 S fvevzy. o |seews . fzrzase o | - lwosy.  [iozeve ¢ | oo  TVIOL

ELEYE'L EE'B6E L BE'ELZ L LS ¥CF 88'8y8 ANALE: LL08k LO'ZEL'B8 BZ'S Assunoen 8 jueid| |

oy 4 T i 4 !

L TR LIERE i Bl e i e L s AT S ISR L R . z b
P i ~§20Z 010 | A ; 5 y :
: . Ll uose - Sl ABSA juBUnD | o L

-ln . 5 . o N - = - o E...—.H—_.—- ry c i F ey
uopepoidag | PRIEINWUNOdY | Uo's2.couee ) SIeuasnipY | oo | N0 sB BoUEfes | deg - sieoped  ON
e j0 oleeg f fesodsi Vi G jo sy R s

ZZTOZEOLE | Jesp juauny
uo sE | 2w Bupnp
uonepaidag | susuysnipy
pajenuwinooy |/ |esodsig

LZOZ'ED'LE ZZOZED LE
= Uty b

m:Ew_nQ -

BnjeA Bu N uoneeldeq “enieA Bujkiies $5049

sy =3y yunotry) — B

1

—— - —

s9zzez |oowwi's . fozsos'e | - - fezess  |iweswz fezewar | < [iese0r esewvol [ | qwion

6S'¥L50 015968 96 ¥ZTE 89 L6E 8z L28'} 900616 GL'88L i8°I0r 8 8z HOMISN a|qelgseun)

SLgL01 06 #£0°L B9850’ £€5°481 BLLLB BSEEL'E LE 061 LEEPE | 8C 5 Arauiyoe 3 ue|d

G Lr SE'CY 6L 01 L8} 86’8 YLvs = LEP EPOS YE'E SMIOM, D 220

Nl |lwl|

- - - - - - - - 8T'S SHIOM JlNEIPAH

B6¥6E 0109 LL'D} 82z . 6v'8 1804 68'22 86 L¥ - PEE sBuiping

.

e P PP . s or | 6 Bk 2 Sl EETe § =y Tk 3

o sg . 1Ba uaung
uvonenaudsg § - ZZOZEDIE - ay) Buunp

PRIBINWNOOY U0 S8 aauejeq sjuaunsnipy
10 souejeg . . J Esodsig

g

o z202'e0'Le | ieop ueuny | . |
1Z0Z'EO'LE | Z20Z'E0LE uo'se auyy Bupnp hmmﬂ%ﬂﬂﬂu

ug sy Uo sy uoperaidaqg | swaunsnipy e, S

. pajeimunody | slesodsig- | T

9L Buunp
SUOIPPEY.

KZOZPOL0 | (seu) S A
uoseasueieg | dag | signoiied- . |ON
s TS e 0 28 B R [

o 8 L

BULBdD |

n.:.u.?ﬁ:_:.ﬂuuuu_: X R SO :n_.u_u.w»nnﬂ .nﬂw}”m—ﬂ:nﬁuﬂwﬂ

(Su¥E "$H U} JunoLy) | Sk -bﬁﬂﬂmﬁﬂﬁﬁnﬂﬁiﬂﬁaﬂnﬂwi-rﬁi




Tndigsey NaLd Tk

SIQE[IEAE | LUMDUY ONdIEET 5%
Bum 19801c) YA A paugns Buieq ave Asul undiusey ‘Bumm 19oid (WD WM Sifie o ioN | won |MMOUMION | Ay ozz) puey uonessang
¥ : (g3sdn)
pieog
5 Ayonoai3
] a8 ey fiauyiuey /5
1861 PO BL ON any-uow| 000028 | OZ | oy e uopmsans
SiUsURI |
Jsaubug
aAgnoexg
JuesMpiEH
UOSIAIL
LGy
o onasUos T . (webeioylld /5
ZLBL60'9E oN pils |A00WRY | BOEY | iy Tonmeang
SHUSUBL) .
‘uosiad aAloadsay BU) Jo SWeU SY| u pIsY Sq o) panUMuUoD BauBug
aq ||zus Apadoud ey jo SpERD Bl Byl 'SWBUDS JAJSUBL) JO USHETIRUY S ||} ‘SUCHRIRU L SWEYos JajsuRs suU) Buunp INoLd o) peusjsuel aAgnoaxs
106 ewes sy} pue §3SdN SNYMISIE JO BB SU) w DBy 3q 0] panupuoo Auadoid Sy "USOpEId JERM WO S1ES BY) JO UDNERdes JO Bw 8L LI!S
JUEMPIEH
uoisiAlg
o oIS LMOUY A BJOWIY| ployssid pue
B0} Tl ol siusuest | JoN S0z UONEIS-GNS AM 022 | uewdinbg pue
- igauiBus lue|q ‘Apadoid
aAnNTaxy
(g3sdn)
#Emnm
o DDAy | uMouY [xoscide) BIOWpy
S4BV BT N amgdn| 1oN aoLzL LOREIS-GNS AMZEL
- Jeaubug
aANNoIxKg
ia N P i SIOE|EAE | LMoY WEDOBEH
1NDLd % 10dN Ag pasn Bulag s| pue| auy) Ajuaung BjqelEAE jou 81 paad il | umouy 1oN N N 1ON - UOUEIS-GNS AMZEL
. T8} 0% 1NDLd 10 INoaNs U poEn 8q 10U piios S60ed JaAD DUIPUBL pue| Jo 0D . EEC Ll S— EEiENS 0oapig|
AU} JBASMOH “BISPID JUSLILLISADS) PUBLYEIENN JO BOURNLLIOD U Z0DZ JBa L) 1S00 jO 8al) 11D .Ld 0 INDANS AQ J8A0 papuel s1 pue; uogejsqng| £00% €1 EF N T padanae: MR ddd LOHEIS-GNS AMZEL
SO0 TNDLAMON 40 QM ISYSLIE pUNDy Useq aaBYy TNDLd1DHN/E3SdN 6l aMd ﬁﬂuﬁ-ﬁ 5 sigejeae | umoUY . BUYLOH
L0} PUEY JO JBJSURL | JaA0 BUIPUBL JO SPI0D@I ON ‘G JO BUIBU BY) Ul S1 DUR| T} PUNOJ S | PUE BULDIY ISYSL WOL) PeUIEIGo aiam piooss pue| & SEVL N 1oN 10N SlET UOREIS-GNS ANZEL
NioEalEed V7 Uol Ul 95N0H jomid, SWEL au)l [im paisius §] PUE| BIEDeH LEF 0 Spiooa) juaiupedap anvanal a3
ul selys Jndespny 'wwawiiedag uoqeBiuy O SLEL BU) UL 10U S| PUER) PUE [00feN S| pUE| jo SMEE 1BY) (ABGISA) paiwojul aey Asu ing piooa:|  gpoz ON FAFIEAR| Ut | ppgy sy in
puel Joy paysecidde sem Indeipny ‘uswuedag uopeBiu) ‘g0z JBak syl uudledag uageBil AQ TNSLd O] JSAD PIpUEY USaq SBY PUE *N I°N uonES-gNS Aoizel
—EIBD [ paloaKs usag
S8y pasQ ssea’| pue ou Jebeujued 1NDQNS Lebeuey pumibay jad sy Uej 08 JN2Ld 10 INDAIIS W PSRN 39 10U pinoo ssaded ssac Bulpuey s00Z ON PIGEIBAR:| Mot OFE 6 i
pUE| JO DD 'JaABMOH 'SISEUD UBWILLIBADS) PUBLSEIETN JO SOURIAWOS W 50T 8@k U1 TNDLd O NGNS AQ 48n0 papuey si pue| uolelsans N 12N WORER-aNG: AN0E
. TS 7 i 08P | | _
N | AOReADdWe T L i et g e |
deafep | wosopaap | o 1 Edb | :
- iy U= aamoioag. o BnfEA | 84EIoaH Apedold | ot us ey
aous pley 10 BAnRI _ {BwmAueg | uvjessy | 3o way)jo uendusssg Sl A
| seoworde | 8l _ o
| stiepoypssp |
Tell=Ta B U ARG 1 L =THh __._r.ﬂ BU 3y uq__ﬂ %1 e -E.__ -w.—u.ﬂ.ﬂ_ﬂ—n.l—nﬁ 014 LU D2Dm __._ =BT ] b L] 10 Spoap TRl TTTH Ty = =




s|qe|eae

H.s.__ac.._ 10N

unpeilag Tmind

WAV N N 10N W EN 'UoREIS-aNs AN ZE L
BIqejiEAE unpesjaq [epuig’
. b ON T I sl et 'UOREIS-GNS AN ZE )
668} obed 9961-F0-20 PAIED DNOZED g U] POUSIANd § 98 €0-P2 PEIED 20/H-1G +-Wd-TXX/H-B00'0 /N UONEJUNON 2 B|qE|[EAE unpeiag el
LI UANDUY JON | UAOUN ;
2961-1 1-Z PAIED BUSZED 'd M Ul PAUSIANG B Z&°L L) PajEp .ﬁmm.rmvr:rﬁnuhmuq s/ uoneoypopy | MO ION N . MOION N uoneis-ans i ze
{198l0id) DUIAA [IAID JO 8210 Ul TEA "E[EMEIIEH
S1QBIIBAE S| NOW “IND.Ld 01 1S00 JO 883 40} PUE| BU) PALISJSUES SNdWIED UNPRIUSE JBL) Ul SIMISU-GNs ay1 10) wnejanad efuemeyg jo smgsyy| MO 1ON ON o [O0 40 SRIEMOENIEN | an 'uoseis-ang Av 022
Ausdaid siu) jo puef au o1 pajejas
’ = BEAR LEAA, T eg
SIUBLINDOP AU BABY |0U Op SEHIDON LDISING WSO / (D) JsauiBug sagnsax3 / unpeiysg '(Ain)seuiBus uepusiuLadng J0 saoio au) Z| umauy JoN ON g oy | [umousi yon ORI 70 Gis
Auadoud syl Jo puE| auy} 0] PEIRRJ SIUBLINDOP AUE SABY joU Cp WSl JSpun sa0y0 3 sebeups UosInK WBO0 AMOOY 9 JeBeuus apia Weo L
‘SIQBIEAR 2UB PUB| 2U) 0] palels) SpU0da)y / SIUSLWLINDOop UMOUN 1ON ON FOE|EARE | UMMDUY 1ON 2Oweyn
By} JaABMmDH pue| 8y) of palejs) Ansifiau Bu) Baey JOU Op Wadl Jepun saoyd ¥ JebBeuls uolsing WRO AMOOY 3 Jebeuus a0u0 Weo 'L 1oN on WMo 'UcaEIS-aNs AN 022
T I} JO PUE] 9} 0] pelejs] sjusi0 ploysaldq pue’
| paap asea| Aue sABY Jou Op S8MJ00N UoISIANG WEO / (D) 3eeuBul sagnoexg j unpeiya ‘(AN eeubug uspusiuisadng jo saoo syl Z HOEEAR | UMDUY _ “juawdinby pue
: Kuadosd| UWOUN 10N ON 1ON 1ON LAOLY JON | WIS 'UogEs-gns AM 2€ 1 e ‘Aiedod
BUj O] PSR SIUSWIND0P AU SAEY JOU OP WaY) JepUn $a040 au) ¥ (lemy.e9) JeBeuls uoisIAg W0 AMO0YK '([BmuieD) Jebeuus apnd We0 L
AH S0} JO pOE| o] o1 RSV
| paap ases| AUB BABY JOU Op 88300 UDISIMG WEO / (D) ssauiBug aanoex | unpeiyaq ‘(InD) seauBul uspuajusdns jO S30W0 8UL 2 T T o BIABIRAR | UMOUN | 0 o on ebeuug
‘Pue| 3y o pejejas 1ON 1ON ‘ucnEs-ans AM 2el
SUBUNTOR / DSDP O5E@] 8U) SABY JOU Op Way) BpuUn Sa0|)0 ay) 7 (lemyien) sebeups uoisivg W0 AM00r (lewmwies) jebieuus spnd NS0 L
Aupodaid S) 1O puB| By} O] PEIBIaY paRD IS8T
Aue aney J0U Op SINIO0H UOSING TR0 / (IA1D) sesuibug aansexd | unpeiuag (ing) speloid jesublug Juspusiuuadng Jo 3040 8ul ¢
“Auadaold =iy
10 PUR 34} O palejal paap SSES| SAeY JOU Op Way) Japun SS0L0 g YSAYISY ' UOISIAIG. WSO AN 002/00F Pue Usajiysid 2D W0 AMOOK 2| | .. N 10N o0 aqeIeAR | UMOLY |, o 10N USSHILSTY Tdal AN
'UONEIS-NES JO UODNUISUOD 10) 2.6 1BQWaAoN Ul §354dN 0 pauajsueln usaq sely pue audy 8z 59 18y} jey) Jes si it 'g 0} ¢ ‘'ou abed 1ON 10N ZE | B uonEs-gng A 022
0} BLIpIOOOE YoIyM BPIA "$E6 | 'F0'0C PRIEPR BO/SE L JBqUINU Ul unpesya “soiyQ JjensiBay aul ul passisifie 81 pue| ay) (uoeling ‘eisuepueg
¥epduwiod 1401 Bupepapun BipU) JO 1ADD ) PRI SiEdINeSoRLLEyd 9 sEnIQ uelpu) eoyo MET jRIYD winD Aseg oD pue eueliey 'uoeBing
JauEnD pesd 140l (ecurwy) Jjolesq Jo 1BLU0) paxauue ay jad S8 puE a0 Uyl UiMm SIgE|IEAE SIUSLUNIOD 34! YIM SOUBTUODIE Ul L
"RSIGIT SIUY o pUe] a0y af pajejEd
paop a5ea| AUE SABY 10U OD S8J00Y "UOiSIMG RO / (IMD) JeawBu3z sannoexs / unpriyeq '(InD) seauiBul wepusjuuadng jo sesijjo sy ‘¢
. ‘Auedoud S| JO pue| 8yl jo pasp ases) A asicaene | vaow ysaw e
i0 siEfRp Aue aAey JOU of LWel) 18pun S0l Blji PUB USSYIYSTY 'eR4D B0 AX D0Z/00F PUE ysayiysny 'usisig W0 AM 00F JO SBI0 2y “Z| umouy 1oN oN oN N |UMOWEION UOHRIS-GNS N34 00F
UonEISans AN 00F I0 UORONASUCD JOj piecg ADUios|g aiEls O wied :
HOINUSEH JO pUe) JO S8IDY 9F pauajsuel Juauiuanod syl 'MmouyanTy 1euelaiiag ysapeld Jeyn 'z - uonsas AUpueqsny (Busiuy JO 2261 ¢0'E0
pajep Z-uuonlpg) | L6LAZIS L -PEI4 -Z2 "OU Jalal JO saansalp ay) Buimo(o) SO0 aUY) UM 3|gE|iEAR SIUSLLINDOP SU) UM S0UBPIORIE U] "L
L0 g O IEAE 10U 51 UDIEIS-qs oyl 0 ON 2qQejlens | UMDUN LMOUR 10N JnauembeEds
0} peIEjey S|IIap JO SpIoospAnsiBay Jey) PaULO/Ul BSXI00N ‘UCISING IND JeaulBus sAlmoexs eiqelieat s| Auadoid i) jo Janey sejsuen Aug| UMOUH 1ON 1ON 19N ‘UOHEIS-GNS AN ZE
‘8010 eyl ui T— ON B{OE(IEAE | UMOUY — JEMPIOY
SIJEIEAR JOU S} UCHRWLIOIU; palsan 1By PeWiou) unpaayaq |ImD 1001014 g 2800y WOISIAID |IAID ‘ysayiysry ‘uoisiag (Weo) issubus asgnoaxg ION 10N ! ‘uoiEIsS-gng AM Zel
. SO0 T8 U] — N B|qejiear | UMOUY —— BlEMIEdNUH
BiQE|IBAR 10U S| LOJELUIOM| palIsaD 1Y) POl unpesag (a0 128f0id '8 29300y UDISIAg (IND 'sanooy 'uoisialg (W 0) 12auiBul aagnoex] 1ON 10N ‘UogEIS-ans AN ZEL
. . | JIsL Ul oy N S[OS/EAR | UMDUY 30N , INdE[EMT| pioysalq pue]
SI0R)BAR JOU §] LORELLOIU PRIISSP T8U) PALLCILI UNPEILDC [IAID 19801 '§ S8XI00H- UOISIAI] WD 983100y 'UoISInG (WF0) JeauBus aagnosxg| = 0" . ON 1ON - UOREIsS-QNS A TE b |-uswdinbg pue
P e i T 1ON oN SqeEReAe | Umouy | 10N JexpueH TNOANS | weld "‘Auadoid
10U 81 UoReLLOjul passap Byl 1Byl PIULD)Ul UNpesyad MDD 19801 § 83100y UDISIAG IAID s8I0y 'usising (WRO) Jeauibuz aanoaxg VoM ION UOGEIS-QNS AM ZTEL
SN0 JjEu) % 10N n__.._ S|QepEAE | uMDUY 5 1ON JesyE
ul B|qEfAR J0U BUB SP.0SaH/ANSIBaY 1ey] PAULOU| OS[E 8300 "UOISIAIQ IND) JBBUIBUT SAINDEXT ‘SHO [BUDISIAI] Bif LI aiqeieae spiooes o | MY oM 19N ‘uoReEls-gng AM 2L
SO0}
SOYO JBYL LAVDLI JON oN SQE|leAe | UMOUY 5 10N ‘UCHES-gng AN ZEL
Ul SlqepeaE 10U ase spuoday/Asifiey 1yl pewuoju) osie asIooY UOISIAICG D JsaulBus SANSBxXT S0 [BUDISIAIC SUl LI SIQSjiBAR SPIOE) ON ON 10N pue saxicoy Jefeuwsy
- 'WORES-GNS AM ZEL/ 022
SSNJOOY ueq
SO0 S _— - BIge|eAr | UMOUY 5 10N Jaau By ‘g ON uouels
Ul BIQEEAR 10U 212 SPI00EH/ANSIBAY IBY] PAULLOIU| OS|R SEMI00Y UOISIAI] IAID JBSUIBUT SAINDEXT SN0 [EUOSIAG oY) Ul SqEleAe SpioaaioN| oY ION 1ON -ans A EE '@23100Y
. 'UISIMG WE0 AM 022
. “INO1d Aq pash Bliaq S| pug| ey} Apuadng NI YN o e B T R 3HI00Y
“BEYI00Y 'SU07 [BMUUES) WSO PUE S83I00Y WT0 3040 910410 99300 'UDISIAID WTO YW 3|qejeas 10U s1 1858y 8y jo AnsiBay/paag aill 10N, 1ON SO BRJID RO




i {'5.-_‘

‘¥ "ou 3jou uI paje)s se (diMO)

ssasboud ul a1e yolym Sjosse ay) pue g "ou ajou ui pajejs Se (J3d4d) sjesse pejeald ey uo pebpeid ase sueo| ey :8JON

G6°1LZL'0Z'} LY°S0E'ZE’L ‘Aunoss se abpe|d sjese Jusiing UoN |ejo)

G6'LZL0Z'L LY'E0E'CE L §}9SSY |BIoUBUIJ-UON

JUeling UON

cC-LT0T Ad . €C-2Z0C Ad ; . e ~ sJenaiued

(syyen sy ul Junowy)

-aJe sbuimounioq Juaund uou @ Juaund Joj Alunoas se pabpaid s1asse jJo Junowe Builies ay |

AJ1IN08S St pabpo|d S19SSY -.¢ ¢ ©JON 0} g-eJnxauuy

QLT ANVHYMVYEV.LLN 40 NOILVHIOdHE0D NOISSINSNVYL 43MOd




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements
4 : Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

3.'Nﬁ.’ | | Paniculgm | Asat31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022 _
1 | Opening Balance 66,829.70 . 51,889.56
2 | Additions during the Year 16,150.11 24,162.92
3 | Capitalization during the Year 31,057.04 9,222.78
4 | Closing Balance (1+2-3) 51,922.77 66,829.70

4.1 The amount of CWIP include the borrowing cost and overheads incurred during the year for the execution of
the Capital works measured and accounted for as per the Accounting Policy Note no. 1(iii) b.

4.2 The amount of materials, equipments, etc. procured during the year for the construction of the capital assets
under the Turnkey Contracts awarded by the Company have been accounted for as CWIP during the year whether

these have been erected / installed or not during the year.

4.3 Refer Annexure No. 1 and 2 for information related to C-WI|P ageing schedule

v *
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED v

Notes to Financial Statements

5 : Other Financial Assets - Non Current

{(Amount in Rs, Laknhs)

SHn AT i Fnrlimil;m N A A _lt 31.03.2023 As at 31,03.2022 L
1 |Rece es from UPCL {(on Ac ning Asse PCL):
Receivables from UPCL |
@ (Against unutilized portion of REC & NABARD Loan) 4,228.10 422910
b |Receivable from UPCL (Against stores) 19 45 19.45
c |Receivable from UPCL (Against fund remittances to UPCL ) - .
d |Receivable from UPCL (GPF Trust) 1,685.69 1,685.69
Total 5,934.24 5,934.24
2 |Trade Receivable
Receivable from BHPL 76.40 83.31
; " Total  6,010.64 5,027.55
Note:-

5.1 The amount of "Receivables from Uttarakhand Power Corperation Limited (UPCL)" represents the value of Opening Assets and
adjustments made therein pertaining to the business of Transmission of Electricity and State Load Despalch Centre taken over by the
Company from UPCL in terms of statutory transfer scheme notified by GoU on 31.05.2004. The amounts are under the process of

reconciliation.

5.2 Refer Annexure No.1 for information of ageing of Trade Receivable from BHPL

6 : Other Non Current Assets

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

: _S.Hn.- B Farth:u]‘.ar_'n.. As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
1  |MAT Credit 397337 3,024 28
2 |Mobilization Advance to contractors / suppliers 2,524 .51 2.826.47
Total 6,497.88 6,750.75

Amount of MAT (Minimum Alternate Tax) Credit represents the Income Tax paid on Book profit of the company of the preceeding financial
years under the special provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Section 115 JB), which is eligible for availment to the Company as
Income Tax Credit during the following prescribed number of years when the Company will have taxable income under the normal
provisions of Income Tax Act 1861,

7 : Inventories 3 |
_ (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
-S.No. | Particulars As at 31.03.2023 ~As at 31.03.2022 - .
1 |Materialg, Stores & Spares 4 447 81 5,640.53
Total 4.443.87 5,640.53

1. Materials, Stores & Spares as shown above have been procured and held with the Company at different sites / locations but not
installed / erected on the date of closing of accounts.

2. The amount of materials, equipments, eic. procured during the year for the construction of the capital assets under the Tumkey
Contracts awarded by the Company have been accounted for as CWIP during the year whether these have been erected / installed or not

during the year.
E/ }#




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

8: Trade Receivables

(Amount In Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars. . As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
A |(Unsecured Considered
1 |Uttrakhand Power Corporation Limited.
(Recoverable against tariff of Transmission, SLDC and Incentive) 7.835.13 5,062 34
2 |Bhilangna Hydro Power Ltd. {BHPL) 32 45 15.54
3 |PGCIL for O&M Charges of 400 KV Kashipur Bays 15.78 1524
4 Central Trans. Utility of India against ISTS Trans. Charges (400
KV Srinagar Sfs & lines) 851.64 15,338.02
9 |Sundry Debtors for Open Access Charges 0.18 0.13
Total 8,835.18 20,431.27

8.1. The amounts shown as recoverable from UPCL do not include Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) as per the Tanff regulations as the same will be
recognized when realised by the company following the accounting policy of the Company in this regard.

B8.2. Refer Annexure No, 1 for information of ageing of Trade Receivables of the Company.

8.3. Trade Receivables due to directors or other officers of the company is NIL (Previous Year 2021-22 NIL),

v A




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED s
Notes to Financial Statements '
9: Cash and Cash Equivalent .
{Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs)
_S.No. Particulars _ Asat31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
A |Cashin Hand / Remittances:
1 __|Cash-in-Hand (Including Imprest) 0.54 0.83
Total (i) 0.54 0.83
E |Bank Balances:
In Current Accounts:
1 |Punjab Naticnal Bank 7,503.31 5,496.68
2 |Central Bank of Indiz 16.31 14 87
3 |Indian Bank (Earstwhile Allahabad Bank) B05.00 574.21
4 |Remittance in Transit 39.89 33.26
Total (li) 8,364.51 6,119.02
C |InFi e FDR):
1 |FDRs having maturity with in 3 Months 7.112.00 21.068.00
Total (jii) 7,112.00 21,068.00
Total (I+ii+iii) 15.477.05 27.187.85

The Remittance-in-Transit represent the funds transferred from the Bank accounts maintained at Head quarier of the Company to the
Bank accounts maintained at the Units / Divisions level, but not received in the accounts of unils / divisions on the closing date of the
financial statements but is subsequently received by the units/divisions.

10 : Other Bank Balances
(Amount in Rs. LHH"IE}
(SNo.| Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
1 |FDRs having maturity of over 3 months 1o 12 months 37.016.00 12,440 04
Total 37,016.00 12,440.04
11 : Other Financial Assets - Cument - 3 24
| (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. _Particulars Asat31.03.2023 [ Asat31.032022
1 lintorost accrued but not due on FORS 985,18 500.29
2 |Loans & Advances to Third Parties 10.17 1017
Total 995.35 510.46

ﬂ: Other Current Assets

{Amount in Rs_Lakhs)

8.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31 03. ZHEE

1 |Mobilization Advance (O&M Works) 53.15 53,97
2 |Recoverable from Contractors 32067 397.16
3 |Receivable from UPCL (Against material remittances) 16.09 16.09
4 _|Advances to Staff 24.04 35.74
5 'Security Deposit against Service Tax demand 59.91 5§9.91
6 |Advances to Others 285.94 283.06
7 |Income tax Refund Receivable (Net) 1.610.85 653.78

Total 2,370.44 1,499.71

1. The amount of Security Deposit against Service Tax demand includes the service Tax of Rs. 59.91 lakhs deposited as security in
CESTAT. The Company has filed an appeal with the Custom Excise Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT) against the Appellate
Order passed by the Commissioner, CGST, Dehradun. As per which, demand for Service Tax amounting to Rs. 798.78 Lakhs for the
financial year 2016-17 to 30.06.2017, has been raised against the Company. As per the laid down norms before filing the appeal before
CESTAT, Company has paid Security Deposit @7.5% amounting Rs 59.91 lakhs on 23.02.2021 (FY 2020-21) of the impugned demand
which is subject to the release or adjustment with the tax as may be decided by the CESTAT. The amount of Security pald as such is
shown separately in the above Note. The appeal is pending with CESTAT for adjudication.

2. Debts due by directors or other officers of the company is NIL (Previcus Year 2021-22 NIL)

Y3
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

13 ; Equity Share Capital
i | | (Amount in Rs, Lakhs)
‘S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at31,03.2022
1 Authorised Share Capital 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
(100,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/ each)
2 |lssued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 72,387.73 63,488.24
Total 72,387.73 63,488.24
3 7238773 (Previous Year : 6348824) Equity Shares of Rs. 1000/- each, Fully Paid up.

1. The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 1000/- per share. Each holder of equity shares Is entitied to
one vote per share.

2. In the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive assets of the company remaining after
distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders

3. The aggregate number of equity shares issued pursuant to contract, without payment teing received in cash in immediately preceding
last five years ended on March 31, 2023 - Nil (previous pericd of five years ended March 31, 2022: Nil),

Reconciliation of Nos. of Shares {Number of Shares)
SNo. [~ Particulars Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022
1 |Opening Equity Shares 6348624 6708624
2  |Add: Number of Shares issued / Subscribed during the year 8,89,949 6,40,000
3 Closing Balance 72,38,773 63,48,824
Details of Shareholders holding more than 5§% Shares in the company:
S.No. Name ' __Share holding
As at 31.03.2023
Number of Shares 72,38,766
% Held 99.99%
% Change In 0.00%
1 Governor of State of Uttarakhand el T '
| HTARSEN03 022 55
Number of Shares 63,48,817
99.99%
0.00%




14 : Other Equity

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

.IE_._Hn.-, P:rtit:ulaﬁf 5 As at 31.03,2023 | As r;lt 31.03.2022

A  |Capital Reserve

1 Capital Reserve 19,188.80 19,188.80
Total (A) 19,188.80 19,188.80

B |Retained Earnings

1 |Opening Balance 3303429 | 29222ﬂ5

2  |Total comprehensive income for the current year 1.711.67 3,800.65

3  |Other Comprehensive Income (Prior Period Item) (78.96) -

4 Income Tax adjustments of earlier years - 11.60

5 |Dividend & Tax thereon (500.00) 1% % r;‘ :
Total (B) 34,167.00 33,034.29

C  |Share Application Money pending Allotment

1 |Opening Balance 2,000.00 — = 34439&;

2  |Application Money Received during year 6,899.49 2,000.00

3 Shares allofted during the year out of the available application money (8,899.49) (6,400.00)
Total (C) - 2,000.00

Total (A+B+C) §3,355.80 54,223.10

1. The company has sufficient Authorised share capital fo cover the issue of equity shares against application money,

2. During the year 2022-23 | the Company has paid final dividend for the year 2021-22 @ Rs. 7.63 per equity share of par value Rs 1000/
each.

J. The Company was incorporated on 27.05.2004 as a separale company under Company's Act, 1956 and assigned separaiely the
business of Transmission of Electricity and State Load Dispaich Centre (SLDC) function in the state of Uttarakhand (formerly Uttaranchal)
The Scope of the Business, Assets & Liabilities of the said entity and other incidental & Consequential matters were laid down in the
detailed transfer scheme notified by the Govt. of Uttaranchal vide Notification No. 86/1/2004-06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004 and 87/1/2004-
06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004. The Capital Reserve amounting 1o Rs. 19188.80 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 19188,.80-L.akhs). as shown
represents the value of Assels in excess of Liabilities taken over by the Company from UPCL as Dp&mng lances” in te of the
aforesaid Transfer Scheme. :




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

15 : Borrowings - Non Current Liabilities

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No.| ; _ Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022

A |Term Loans - Secured

1 |Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 37,500.39 38,257.81

2 |Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 50,192.36 44 118.08

3 |Loans from NABARD 1,919.17 1,586.88

Loans from Govt. of Uttarakhand under Asian

4 |Development Bank (ADB) Scheme 17,851.33 17.851.33

Total {A} 1,07,463.25 1,01,814.10

Less: [Short Term Borrowings (Note 20)
1 |Current Maturity of Long Term Loans

a |-REC 5.512.62 4.570.84

b |- PFC 3,250.05 1,550.87
¢ |-NABARD 62 16 -

Total (B) 8,624.83 6,121.71

Total (A-B) 98,638.42 95,692.39

1. The company has received funds from GoU under funding scheme of Asian Development Bank (ADB) for the
construction and implementation of the ISTS project of Company at Srinagar in the State of Uttarakhand. As per the
agreements executed in this behalf among Gol, GoU & ADB, the transfer of funds to the Uttarakhand State by the
Government of India shall be in accordance with its normal arrangements for transfer of external assistance to the State
(90:10 Grant: Loan basis) as per current policy of India's central assistance to the States through ADB loans.
Considering the same, the company had accounted for the funds received from Gol) under the ADB financial
assistance in the proporation of grant and loan as 90% & 10% respectively and accordingly had shown as such in its
financial statements ftill the financial year 2018-19. However, the GoU has issued sanction letter toward the
disbursement of the aforesaid funds under the head "Loans" and further GolU vide its letter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-
07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 has clarified its decision that the said funds are 100% Loan to the Company @ Nil rate of
Interest. Accordingly during the financial year 2019-20, the company made necessary adjustments in the amounts of
grants and loans under ADB financing in the financial year 2019-20. Therefore the funds received from Gol under the
ADB funding have been shown as 100% Loan with Nil rate of Interest.

2. Qut of the amount outstanding against the loans from REC and PFC as shown above, a sum of Rs. 8824 83 Lakh
(Previous year Rs. 6121,71 Lakh) is due for repayment during the period of 12 months which has been shown under
Note 20. i

y/ 2
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Notes 1o Financial Statements

Statement of Loans:

. I (Amourd in RS | skhe
=t e L L gt Ssih Interest Rate e B T Asat
bl & FAtcuisty Rymen Petiod during 202122 | S°CU®AbY | 54032023 | 31.03.2022

' P Completion | - : r
Start date date
A |Non Cu 2 : Term L
a) |Loan from REC:
Hypothecation of
1 |REC IV Scheme No 145008 15-06-2014 15-08-2023 | 907% - 11.00% | existing/Futurs 1.390.75 2.781.50
Assels
2 |RECV Scheme No 1153637 15-12-2014 15-12-2023 8. 83% -do- /50.80 1.501.61
REC IX Scheme No 1185782(132 KV
3 |Barheni Pantnagar Line and Const of 1Bay 15-07-2018 16-07-2025 9.83% -do- 80,76 121.02
on 220 KV S/s Pantnagar)
«4 |RECX] Scheme No 1185787(Consiruction | 45 ne.on16 | 15-08-2025 0.83% -do- 364,00 48533
of HQ Buiiding)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No
5  [1184365(Augmentation of 220 KV 8/s 15-0%-2016 15-09-2028 9.83% -do- 231.26 308,34
Roorkes) ;
REC Capital REM Scheme No
& |1185011(Strengthening of flood/monsoon 15-12-2016 15-12-2026 9.73% ~do- 96.45 75.26
affected S/s and Line of GZons)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No
7 |1185072(Strengthaning of flood/monsoon 15-08-2016 15-09-2025 | 973 - 983% -do- 95.55 127 41
affected Sfs and Line of GZone)
REC Capital R&M Scheme No
8 |1185531(5trengthening of fiood/monsoon 15-12-20186 15-12-2025 | 9.32% - 11.00% ~do- 10814 145,52
affecied Sis and Line of GZona)
REC Capital R&M Scheme ho
8 [1185533(Capital RAM work of S/5 & trans. 16-03-2017 15-03-2026 | 9.32% - 11.00% o~ 80.77 121.03
line of 220KV O&M Div Roorkes)
REC Capital R&EM Schema No
10 |1185534(Capital RAM work of S/s & trans. 15-03-2017 18-03-2026 | 9.32% - 11.00% -to- 121.89 16286
line of 220 M Div Chamba)
REC Scheme No 5763 (REC-VI) (Const. of
11 220 KV Sis Pirankal Haridwar) 154013-20148 15-03-2030 | 2.07% - 11.00% -do- 2.215.78 £,600.89
REC Schame No 7367 (REC-XII) {Const. of
12 lline from 400 KV 5/ Ddun PGCIL to 220 KV|  15-05-2022 165-05-2034 | 9.07% - 11.00% ~do- 784.74 B50 14
Ddun Sfs))
REC Sch. No 7085 (Procur. & Erec. of
13 |2x50MVA Trans! along with 220 & 33 KV 15-03-2018 15-03-2028 | 9.83% - 10.50% -do- 541.45 649,74
bays al 220 S/s PanL.)) I
REC - 8030 (Const. of 132 KV 5/C line on
" |, (C tower from Ranikhet.Begeshwar 15-08-2020 15-04-2034 | 6.07% - 11.00% -do- 2,835.08 3,071.33
REC- 8851 {Increasing capacity of 220 KV
15 o SIDCUL, Haridwar fromax0 fo 15-11-2019 15-11-2033 6.83% -tdo- 384.08 419.00
16 gﬁ% h’ﬁfﬂ fmtiéﬁ _ﬁ;ﬁﬁﬂ;ﬁ; 15-11-2018 | 15-11-2033 | 9.83% - 10.50% do- 656 48 746.18
REC-9026 (Const. of 132 KV S/C Overhead
17 |Line from 220 KV S/s SIDCUL, Haridwar to 16-04-2020 15-04-2034 | 9.07% - 11.00% -do- 281.57 305 04
132
REC-9280 (Const. of 220 KV Pirankaliyar-
18 Puhana (PGCIL} Line 15-05-2020 15-05-2034 | 8.07% - 11.00% -do- 852,13 933.97
19 |REC-89218 15-01-2021 15-01-2035 | 6.07% - 11.00% -do- 1,465.66 1.587 80
20 |REC-8664 15-08-2020 15-08-2034 8.83% -do- 325,60 362.73
21 |REC-8666 15-06-2020 15-08-2004 | 983% - 10.50% -do- 884,31 741,34
22 |REC-9885 15-08-2020 15-06-2034 | G.07% - 11.00% -gdo- 702 44 760.38
£3 |REC Scheme No 8410 15-08-2017 15-08-2026 | 932% - 11.00% -do- 278,59 348.24
24 |REC Scheme No, 5765 15-01-2022 15-01-2034 | 9.07% - 952% -do- 4 070,34 3,802.90
REC-8031 Consl of 220/33 KV (2x25MVA) _
2b |GIS S/S Barham alongwith 220 KV Dhaul 15-01-2022 15-01-2036 | 5.07% - 9.62% -do- 5,388.73 484825
a-Pithoragarh
REC-9796 (Increasing Capacity of
26 132/33KV S/s Kichcha, U.S Nagar) 15-02-2022 15-02-2036 | 8.32% - 10.50% -do- 538.20 579.60
REC-5764 (Construction of 220KV DIC Line
27 jon Twin Zebra Conductor fram Lakhwar to 15-03-2024 15-03-2036 | 907% - 9.52% -do- 4 562 98 4 562.88
Vyas| Odun) :
REC-10952 {Construction of stringing of
28 [secand circut 132 KV D/C Line from Satpull 15-11-2022 15-11-2038 | 8.07% - 6 52% -da- 37325 309 91
to Ketdwar)
REC-10760 (Augmentation of 01 no. 40
28 IMVA TA alongwith 132/33 KV Bay for I/C 15-05-2023 15-05-2037 | 8.07% - 9.52% -do- Jg4 42 288.22
132/33 Ky S/s Laksar )
REC-10951 (I/C of 132/33 Kv S/s Haldwani
30 |from 2X40 to 3440 MVA alongwith 132/33 15-06-2023 16-08-2037 | 9.07% - 9.52% o 364 21 281,00
kv Bays)
REC-12580 A-1(B851)- {IIC of 220kv Sis |
31 |SideulHaridwar), from 2X80 to 2X80+1X50 16-06-2020 15-06-2033 | 8.07% - 9.52% do- 124.99 136.35
MVA under PTCUL}
32 |REC-10148 15-10-2023 15-10-2037 | 9.07% - B8.52% oo T B0B 86 430.23
33 |REC-10850 15-10-2023 15-10-2037 | 9.07% - 9.52% b AT 56 311.08
4 _|REC-13431 (Additional Loan-5290) 15-09-2021 15-09-2033 | 907% - 9.52% o e 599 301 08
35 |REC-9524 (Additional Loan of 5764) 15-03-2024 16-03-2036 | 9.07% - B.52% 4 B16.75 294919
REC-9895 (Const. of road for control room _ ! L/ '
38 |& residential building at 132 KV S/s 15-03-2024 156-03-2038 9.07% ! 22.78 -
Ranikhat) _ - :
.. |REC-10949 (Supply erection & tesfing and ; _
37 lcommissioning of 40 MVA 132/32 KV at S/s 15-03-2024 15-03-2036 9.07% 23116 -
Pithoragarh) AL = oy ) ’
Total (REC) = . 37,600.39 38,257.81

%’;

‘@/_



v 2

: : e ' ‘Interast Rats -- - Asat - As at
B0 fodizulaiy RopaymantPoriod | coningaozrap | Secursty | o ionas | sreszess
b} |Loan from PFC
FFC LOAN No D9303001{L.OAN for bridging Hypothecation of
1 |gap for repayment of NABARD Loan).Loan 15-10-2015 15-07-2021 - existing/Future - -
Amt Rs 88,30 Crore Assets
PFC LOAN No 09303002(R&M for Various
2 |Divisons of PTCUL),Lean Amount Fis.26.14 15-01-2013 15-10-2027 10.10% -do- Bra 73 1,004 41
Crore )
3 __|PFC LOAN No 09303010 (PFC I} 15-04-2024 15-04-2035 | 9.55% 11.25% -do- 2,082 47 4,218 32
4 |PFC LOAN No 09303005 15-04-2016 15-01-2031 10.10% -do- 82.65 92.87 |
5 |PFC LOAN No 02303006 15-04-2016 15-01-2031 10.10% -do- 105.25 118.41
6 |PFC LOAN Ne 03203007 15-10-2015 15-10-2030 10.10% -do- 180.52 215.56
7 |PFC LOAN No 08303008 15-10-2015 15-10-2030 10.10% -do- B4 54 95,56
B |PFC LOAN Ne 08303009 15-07-2016 15-04-2031 10.10% ~do- 42.03 47.12
8 |PFC LOAN No 09303012 18-07-2015 15-04-2030 10.10% ~do- 283.23 322,29
10 _[PFC LOAN No 09303014 15-04-2017 15-01-2032 10.10% e 186.60 207.33
11 _|PFC LOAN Ne 09303004 15-04-2017 156-01-2032 - -do- - -
12 |PFC LOAN No 09303015 15-04-2017 15-01-2032 9.55% ¢l 204 80 227.33
13 _|PFC LOAN Ne 02303016 15-01-2018 15-10-2032 10.10% -do- 243.75 268.76
PFC LOAN No 08303013 (Const of 6x5 _ |
14 MVA,_132/33 KV GIS S/S Bageshwar) 15-04-2022 16-01-2037 | 8.55% - 10.50% ~do- 3,765.05 4,085 47
PFC LOAN No 08303011 (Const. of 2x50
15 |MVA GIS S/S Harrawala & Associaled 14-04-2019 15-01-2034 | 9.55% - 10.50% -do- 3,228.53 3,523.12
Lines)
PFC LOAN Mo 09303033 {Procurement &
16 [Erection of HTLS Conductor far 132KV 14-04-2019 15-01-2034 | 9.55% - 10.28% ~do- 1,069 58 1.166.81
Roorkee-Laksar Line)
PFC LOAN No 09303034 (Frocurement &
17 |Erection of HTLS Conductor for 132KV 14-04-2019 15-01-2034 | 9.55% - 10.28% -da- 442 73 482 97
Roorkee-Manalore Line)
18’ T;: g‘sﬁﬁgﬁnﬁﬁf H'E““ of 16-04-2024 | 15-01-2009 | 9.55% - 10.28% o 3,497 63 2.739.39
PFC LOAN No 05303046 (Const. of
19 |Kuwaripas-Karanprayag-Srinagar 400KV 15-01.2025 16-10-1839 | 8.55% - B.77T% -do- 18,787.99 13 527.75
Transmi ing)
PFC LOAN No 08303049 (Const. of 220KV 1
20 'Dic Rudrapur-Chakrada-Srinagar 18-07-2024 15-04-1939 | 255% - 11.25% -do- 11,449.83 11,025,867
Transmission Line}
PFC LOAN No 08303030 (Avgmention of
21 |transf. capacity al 132/33kv Bindal S/s in 15-10-2021 15-07-2036 | 8.55% - 10.28% -do- 401.53 308.50
Distt Ddun)
PFC LOAN Ne 08303032 (Augm. of transf, _
22 |capacity at 132/33kv Jashodharpur S/s in 15-07-2023 15-04-2038 | 8.55% - 10.28% ~cjo 371.38 286 22
Distl. Pauri Garwal)
PFC LOAN No 093023047 (Aug. of UT cap.
23 |from ZXB0+1X50+1%25 MVA & cont. of 2no. 16-04-2022 15.01-2037 | 9.78% - 10.28% ~do- 172.85 185.20
bay at Sis Haridwar
PFC LOAN No 08303048 (shifting of 132 Ky
24 |lines in campus of ari ved mata gayatr trust, 15-10-2021 15-07-2036 | 9.55% - 11.25% -do- 202.54 217.54
Handwar)
25 :;chuﬂ E,f ﬂf;ﬁ’:ﬁ“ﬁ;} 15-07-2021 | 15-10.2035 10.28% do- 194.33 209,00
FFC LOAN No 09303028 (diversion of
26 |220kv line Rishikesh-Dharasu & Chamba- 15-10-2021 15-07-2036 | 5.55% « 10.28% -ao- 168.27 178,58
Dharasu {ine In THDC)
PFC LOAN No 09303037 (Supply Erec and
27 |Test. & Comm, of 160MVA Trans. at 400 KV 15-01-2024 15-10-2038 | 9.55% B.78% B40 64 78.00
S/s Keshipur}
28 |PFC LOAN No 09302043 (Construction of 15-10-2024 15-07-2039 9.78% 34,21 30.12
01 no. 132 KV Bay for 132 KV S/s Bazpur)
PFC LOAN No 09303038 (Const of 1 no.
29 (132 KV Bay & ext. for Ckt-2 tran. line at 400 15-07-2024 15-10-2038 | 9.66% - 9.78% 98.82 o7 44
Kashipur)
PFCLOAN No 09303031(Augmentation of
30 |transformation capacity at 132/33kv Kichha 15-10-2023 15-07-2038 8.55% 221 37 198,33
& gssogates work
Tolal- e R e e 50,182.36 44,118.08
¢) |Loan from NABARD
1 |NABARD 801 31-12-2023 30-09-2038 9.75% - 1,810.52 1,478.23
2 |NABARD 800 {Pirankaliyar-Puhana) 31-03-2024 31-12-2038 8 75% - 108.65 108.65
AT v e AR 1,619.17 1,686.88
d) from Goll under Asian
Davelopmeni Bank (ADB)
Terms & Conditions for loan ) 4
1 |Loans from GolU under ADB Scheme tapavinent vet to be providad NIL G_gul. : 1}’,351 33 17,8581.33
7
R LT ; | /1785133 | 17,881.33
Total Secured Loans ' /1,07,463.25 | 1,01,814.10
1 [Current Maturity of Long Term Loans /  (8,824.83) (6,121.71)
LOANS OUTSTANDING 98,630.42 85,682.39



POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

MNotes to Financial Statements

16 : Other Financial Liablities - Non Current

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. ' - Particulars | As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
1 |Payables to UPCL (on Account of Transfer of Opening Liabilities from UPCL):
Payable to UPCL (Against fund remiftances by UPCL, Intt on
®|REC, NABARD Loan paid by UPCL) hiadel 11919.82
biPayable to UPCL (Against Pension Contribution) 598.37 598.37
c|Payable to UPCL (SLDC Share) 1,500.07 1.500.07
Total 3,747.76 3,747.76
2 |Security Depaosit /| EMD 618.32 645.74
3 |Retention Money 11,892.72 18,038.74
4 |Liablitiy against PSDF Grants 216.48 200.18
5 |Liability against PMO (ADB) 722.63 722,63
Total 17,197.91 23,355.05

1. The amount under S.No. 1, "Payables to UPCL (on Account of Transfer of Opening Liabilities from UPCL)"
represents the adjustments made in the opening balances of assets and liabilities pertaining to the business of
Transmission of Electricity and State Load Despatch Centre taken over by the company from UPCL in terms of
statutory transfer scheme notified by GoU on 31.05.2004. The amounts are under the process of reconciliation.

2. The Liablity against PSDF Grants represents the Interest earned from the unutilized funds of the grant held
with bank, since as per the scheme of PSDF, the said interest is due for refund to Govt of India at the time of
disbursement of the last instalment under PSDF Scheme to the Company.

17 : Long Term Provisions

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. | s | Particulars i s i - As-at 31503.2023 . As at 31.03.2022
1 |Provision for leave encashment 481.73 396.77

2  |Provision for Gratuity 48.02 986.12
Total 529.75 1,382.89

The company has been making provision for leave encashement for all the employees including who were
transferred from earstwhile UPSEB / UPCL in terms of Transfer Scheme and gratutiy for the employees who
have joined after the incorporation of the company based on Acutarial Valuation done by LIC of India and has
been releasing the payments on yearly basis to LIC of India which maintains the separate funds for Leave
encashement and Gratuity in order to pay the leave encashment and gratutity to the said employees on their
retirement / resignation as the case may be. The above amounts of provisions have been shown net of
contributions paid by Company to LIC of India till 31.03.23.

18 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) / Deferred Tax Assets (DTA)

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. i3 T Particulars -k | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022
A |Deferred Tax Liability / (Deferred Tax Assets)
1 |Properties, Plants & Equipments 1,503.63 s ﬁi’mg%
2  |Others (LE / Gratuity / Bonus) 1.87 PV ik IAes o
Net Deferred Tax Liability 1,505.50 1,332.55
Movement in Deferred Tax Liability: {(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. - Particulars - . Amount Net DTA / {DTL)
Balance as at 01.04.2021 - Net DTL
Recagnised in Statement of Profit & Loss for the financial ~
?Eﬁ'ﬂﬂﬁﬁ*ﬂ TR e e AT ;a\é’ﬁi e e DTL
Balance as at 31.03.2022 DTL
Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss of current financial 1
year ; DTL
Balance as at 31.03.2023 - Net /' 1,505.50 DTL

V M | S




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

19 : Other Non Current Liabilities

{(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. | Particulars ' As at 31,03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
1 |Contribution towards Deposit Works 7,458.02 8,144.06

2 _|Deferred Revenue Grants from Central Govt. (PSDF) 6,987.20 7,399.33

- Total 14,445.22 15,543.39

1. The company executes the Deposit works out of the funds (Deposits) received from the departments /
agencies on whose behalf such works are executed by the company. After the completion of said works, the
amount equivalent to the value of asset created is reduced from the current liability of deposit work (i.e. against
the amounts received from departments as shown in Note 21) and the value of Grant is increased proportionately
(1.e. liability towards grant is created). The grant so created Is reduced proportionately on yearly basis to the
extent of depreciation applicable on the said assets and is credited to Statement of Profit & Loss and the balance
remaining is shown as “Contribution towards Deposit Works" as shown in this note.

2. The Company is availing the Grants from the Central Govt. under the PSDF Scheme for the purpose of
Construction of Transmission Assets and Augmentation/ Replacement / Modernization of the existing
Transmission Assets. After the completion of said works, the amount equivalent to the value of asset created is
reduced from the current liability of PSDF work and the value of Grant is increased proportionately. The grant so
created is reduced proportionately on yearly basis to the extent of depreciation applicable on the said assets and
is credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss and the balance remaining is shown as "Deferred Revenue Grant
from Central Grant (PSDF)" as shown in this note.

20 : Short Term Borrowings

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. | -  Particulars | '- . | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat 31.03_._2152?
1__|Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 551262 4. 570.84
2 |Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 3,250.05 1,5650.87

3 |Loans from NABARD 62.16 -
Total 8,824.83 6,121.71

21 : Other Financial Liabilities - Current

{_ﬂmnunt in Rs. Lakhs)

SNo.| =~ Particulars . | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022

1 Security Dlep::rsit,-' EMD & Retention Money against Works 569 77 594 87
and Supplies

2 |Liability towards Deposit works 19,466.38 18,263.70

3 |Liability towards PSDF works 2,835.91 2,835.91

4 |Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 1,105.15 1,016.19
Payable to Employees

> (Against Salary and other expenses) 1508:01 104629

6 |Payable to UPCL against Material Supply 19.74 19.74
Total 25,580.86 23,758.61

22:  Trade Payable

(Am-::uﬁt in Rs. Lakhs)

SNo.l .~~~  Patticulars | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022
Payable to Contractors and Third parties against ' ;
1 3.318.68
Supplies/Works _
2 |Payable to MSME /S 520.08
Total / 3,838.76




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

23 : Short Term Provisions. i
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
1 |Provision for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 322.19 327.68

2  |Provision for Income Tax (Net) . -
3 |Provision against Capital Expenditure 1,935.61 5,560.04
4  |Provision against O&M Expenses 1,039.46 567.10
Total 3,297.26 6,454.82

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, companies are required to spend money towards specified
activities as Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for a sum equivalent to 2% of average net profits of
preceeding three financial years. In terms of the said provisions, the company is required to spend monies
towards CSR activities amounting to Rs.322.19 Lakhs against the provisions made upto the financial year 2022-

23.

24 : Other Current Liabilities

(Amounl in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
1 |- TDS Payable 36.11 27 44

2 |- TCS Payable 0.26 -
3 |- GST Payable 125.62 63.63
4 |- Labour Cess Payable 24.18 23.09
5 |- Employee Benefits (EPF) Payable 318.50 301.72
6 - Pension / Gratuity Contribution (GPF) Payable 26.91 45.24
Total 531.58 461.12

As per the Transfer Scheme the Pension and Gratuity Liability towards the Employees of earstwhile UPSEB and
transferred to the Company on the unbundling of UPSEB, is being discharged by the Company by way of Monthly
contributions @19.08% of the Basic Pay & DA to the Treasury of Govt of Uttarakhand. The amount of Pension &
Gratuity to the aforesaid employees is released by Treasury as and when the same becomes due.




Trade Payables ageing
Annexure 1to Note 22.1 - Ageing of Trade Payables as on 31.03.2023

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

r

. _ | . _Outstanding for following periods from due date of
Sl. No. ~ Particulars Less than 1 Al | | More than Total

a3 {: - i year vl A 3 years
1 [(i) MSME 1,238.12 : 1,238.12
2 |(ii) Others 2,061.66 195.27 2,256.93
3 |(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -
4  |(iv) Disputed dues - Others -

TOTAL 3,299.78 195.27 - - 3,495.05

Annexure 1to Note 22.1 - Ageing of Trade Payables as on 31.03.2022

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

| Outstanding for following periods from due date of |
Sl. No. Particulars Less than 1 More than Total
 year 1-2 years | 2-3 years 3 years |
1 |(i) MSME 520.08 - : . 520.08
2 |(ii) Others 3,123.41 195.27 - - 3,318.68
3 [(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -
4  Niv) Disputed dues - Others -
TOTAL 3,643.49 195.27 - - 3,838.76




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

25 : Revenue From Operations

(Amourt in Rs. Lakhs)

$.No. Particulars . Year ended 31,03,2023 Year ended 31.03.2022
A |Revenue from Taﬁﬂ’i
Revenue against Intra-state
1 Transmission Charges 30,429.00 27,525.00
Revenue against Intra-state SLDC
2 Charges 1,582.00 1,446.00
Revenue against ISTS Transmission
3 |Charges (400 Srinagar Sub-station & 4,226.16 5,970.70
Lines)
Revenue against Natural ISTS
¢ Transmission Lines 15631 (991.70)
5 E;::Tue against Incentives billed to 349 73 28436
6  [Revenue from BHPL 183.00 183.00
Total (A) 36,886.20 34,257.36
B__[Income from Other Operations:
1 |Revenue against Open Access (SLDC) 323.98 340.72
O&M Charges from PGCIL for Bays at
2 400 KV S/s, Kashipur P 5180
3 |Income from O&M charges from M/s 3.98 -
Dhanashree Agro Products Pvt. Ltd. :
Total (B) 381.45 392.40
Total (A+B) 37,267.65 34,649.76

1. The amounts shown as recoverable from Uttarakhand Power Corporation Ltd. (UPCL) & Bhilangana Hydro Power
Ltd. (BHPL) do not include Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) due as per the Tariff Regulations as the same will be
recognized when realised by the company following the accounting policy of the company.

2. The amounts shown as Revenue against ISTS Transmission Charges (400 Srinagar Sub-station & Lines)
includes Rs. 42.26 Cr. Being Transmission charges recoverable from Central Transmission Utility (CTU) on
provisional basis as per tariff approved by CERC for F.Y. 2018-19 pending issue of final tariff order for current year.

26 : Other Income

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 31.03.2022
1 Interest from Banks & Other Advances 220515 1,067.19
Deferred Revenue Grants written off
2 |against funding under Deposit & PSDF 1,104.09 1,013.80
Schemes.
3 |Miscellaneous Receipts 2,674.39 524.68
Total 5,9683.63 2,605.67

1. The Company is availing the Grants from the Cenftral Govl. under the PSDF Scheme for the purpose of
Construction of Transmission Assets and Augmentation / Replacement / Modernization of the existing Transmission
Assets. After the completion of said works, the amount equivalent to the value of asset created is reduced from the
current liability of Deposit / PSDF work and the value of respective Grant is increased proportionately. The grant so
created is reduced proportionately on yearly basis to the extent of depreciation applicable on the said assets and is
credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss and the balance remaining is shown as "Contribution towards deposit
works™ and "Deferred Revenue Grant from Central Grant (PSDF)" as shown in "Note-19 : Other Non Current
Liabilities".

2.Miscellaneous Receipts include the amount of Bank Guarantee encashed during year for Rs. 26.06 Cr. of M/s
Cobra Instalaciones Y Servicios against the work of 400 KV D.C. Srinagar-Kashipur Line as per the order of
Arbitration and approval of BoD in the 81st Mesting held on 13.10.2022.
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Notes to Financial Statements

MISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

27 : Employee Benefit Expenses

{Amourt in Rs, Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars ' Year ended 31,03,2023 Year ended 31.03.2022
1 Salaries and Allowances 10,054.28 7.071.93
2 Directors Remuneration 47.75 117 87
3 |Other Staff Welfare Expense 2.175.80 537.84
4 Terminal Benefits to Employees 1.286.11 1,517.96
Total 13,563.94 9,245.60

The amount of expenses towards Salaries & Employee welfare are net of the amount of Rs. 2284.38 Lakhs Capilalized

to Works towards which the said Employees have worked during the current financial year

28 : Repairs & Maintenance Expenses

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 31.03.2022
Ir & Maintenance of -
1 - Plant and Machinaries 2,608 38 1,194.44
2 |- Buildings & Civil Works 558.15 29900
2 |- Lines, Cables networks 1.318.14 587 .93
4 |- Others 29,32 23.26
Total 4.514.99 2,104.63

29 : Administrative & General Expenses

(Amount in R, Lakhs)

S.No. | _ Particulars_ ~ Year ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 31.03.2022
1 |Rent 13.72 13.48
2 |Rates & Taxes 0.26 0.15
3 |Insurance of Assets 1.23 1.20
4  |Telephone, Postage & Telegrams 45 58 49.30
5 Legal, Consultancy & Other Professional 162 82 100 44
Charges
6 Conveyance & Travelling expenses 63.30 40 .45
7 |Vehicle Fuel & Hiring Expenses 507 .14 493.80
8 Fees and Subscription 58.84 77.36
9 |License Feeto UERC 936.38 861.14
1C__ |Printing and Stationary 52.60 39.40
11 |Advertisment Expenses 142 47 98.20
12  |Electricity Charges 23.51 18.81
13 |Security Service charges 1,261.57 1,185.75
14 |Water Charges B.46 7.84
15  [Audit Fees 9.21 9.02
16 [Miscellaneous Expenses 255,73 96.78
17 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 16301 180,65
Expenses
Total 3,705.83 3,272.78

1. The amount of expenses towards Administrative & General Expenses are net of the amount of Rs 382 32 Lakhs
Capitalized to Works towards which the said Employees have worked during the current financial year.

VNS




Breakup of Audit Eﬁ including taxes:

S.No. Particulars Year ended Year ended
o - 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1 Statutory Audit Fees 6.49 6.49
2 Reimbursement of expenses 0.50 0.31
3 |Tax Audit Fees 1.16 1.16
4  [Cost Audit Fees 0.71 0.71
5 |Secretarial Audit Fees 035 0.35

Total 9.21 9.02
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Notes to Financial Statements
30 : Finance Costs
(e ) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
‘SNo. | Particulars Year ended 31.03.2023 '| Year ended 31.03.2022
1 |Interest on PFC Loan 3,546.66 4,150.66
2 |Interest on REC Loan 452974 3,589.95
3 |Interest on NABARD Loan 154.90 112.47
Total 8,231.30 7,853.08
Less: Interest Capitalized to Works (2,650.91) (2,913.34)
Total 5,580.39 4.939.74

During the current finacial year, the Weighted average rate of interest worksout to 9.48 % p.a. (PY- 9.82 % p.a) which has been
used to Capitalize (Add to the value of Capital Works).

31 : Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

$.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2023 | Yearended 31.03.2022

1 |Depreciation & amortization expenses 13,1 E6.36 11+QUD.1E
Total 13,186.36 11,900.16

32 : Tax Expense .
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
~8.No, Particulars ‘Year ended 31.03.2023 Year ended 31.03.2022 -
1 |Income Tax (Current Year) 388.60 934.53
2 [Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT Credit ajutstment) (49.09) 346.04
3 |Deferred Tax 172.95 160.39
Total 512.46 1,440.96

1. MAT Credit represents the amount of MAT Credit availed / created and carried forward by the company in the computation of
its Income Tax liability for the current year. The amount of MAT Credit available with the company is shown in the "Note & -

Other Non Current Assets”,
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33: Disclosures in respect of ind AS 107- Financial Instruments:

1 Measurement of Financial Instruments:

‘A. Financial Instruments by Categories
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories are as follows :

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

- As at 31.03.2023
=3 e RSN Financial Assets /| Financial Assets /| _ . .
e | farticulsre NoteNo . | Amortized Cost |  Liabiiities at | Liabilitios at fair | Ot _'?ﬁ“?’“ﬂ .
hes B 5 g o P 15 FVTPL - |value through OCI|~ = V3U®
- A |Financial Assets :
1 |Cash & Cash Equivalents g 15,477.05 - . 15,477.05
2 |Trade Receivables 8 8,835.18 - - 8.835.18
3 |Other Financial Assets 5&11 7.,005.89 - - 7.005.99
4  |Other Bank Balances 10 37,016.00 37,016 00
Total 68,334.22 . - 68,334.22
B |Financial Liabilities :
1 |Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1,07,463.25 - 1.07,483.25
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,485.05 - 3,485.06
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 42, 778.77 - - 42 778.77
Total 1,53,737.07 - - 1,63,737.07
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs]
As at 31.03.2022 YR |
S.No. Particulars - Financial Assets /| Financial Assets / i3
_ ' Note No Amortized Cost |  Liabllities at | Liabilities at fair |  C2 '*;‘_"?'“ﬂ
_ - | BVIPL  [valuethroughoci|  Yalue
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Cash & Cash Equivalents g 27,187 B5 - - 27.187.85
2 |Trade Receivables 8 20,431.27 - - 20.431.27
3. |Other Financial Assets 5& 1 6,538.01 - . 6,538.01
4  |Other Bank Balances 10 12,440.04 12,440.04
Total 66,597.17 - - 66,597.17
B |Financial Liabilities :
1 _|Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1.01.814.10 - - 1,01.814.10
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,838.76 - - 3,838.76
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 47.113.66 - 47,113.66
Total 1,52,766.52 . - 1,52,766.52
B. Financial Assets and Liablities which are measured at amortized cost for which Fair Values are disclosed.
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S B Ao ; ; As at 31.03.2023 : ~ As at31.03.2022
il ot Lorherisian NoteMo. | TomlCamying® | § e | TotI Camying Value
A |Financial Assets :
1 [Trade Receivables 8 8,835.18 8,835 18 20431.27 20.431.27
2 |Other Financial Assets 5&11 7.005.98 7,005.99 6,538.01 6,538.01
B [Financial Liabilities :
1__|Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1,07,463.25 1,07, 463.25 1,01,814.10 1,01,814.10
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,495.05 3,495 05 3,838.76 3.838.76
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 42 778.77 42 778.77 47, 113.66 47 113.66
C. Fair Value Hierarchy:
_ (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
! : : ekl ! Ag at 31.03.2023 P
TR 4 JSetipulars natgho- - Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
A |(Financial Assets ;
1 |Trade Receivables G 8,835.18 8,835.18
2 |Other Financial Assets o& 1 7,006.99 7.005.99
B |Financial Liabilities : - .
1 |Long Term Borrowings 158& 20 1,07 463.25 1,07 463.25
2 |Trade Payable 22 3,495.0% 3,485.05
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 - =4 42 778.77

A
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{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
o & ¥ e oA = As at31.03.2022
ol - Partiouly o1 Mo NG T Baveld Lovel2 |  Level3 Total
A |Financial Assets :
1 |Trade Receivables 8 2043127 20,431.27
2 |Other Financial Assets 5&11 6.538.01 6,538.01
B |Financial Liabilities :
1._|Long Term Borrowings 15 & 20 1,01,814.10 1.01,814,10
2 |Trade Payable 22 3.838.76 3,838.76
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 16 & 21 47 113.66 47.113 66

Fair Value Measurement:
Level 1. It includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity bonds which are traded in the stock

exchanges, valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

‘Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active markel (for example, traded bonds) is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as litie as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case
for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3.

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year. The company's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair
value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other current financial liabilities are considered to
be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

The carrying amounts of Rupees Term Loan are approximate to fair value as the instruments are at prevailing market rates.

Financial Risk Management

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The company’s principal financial liabilities comprises of loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial
liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets
include Trade and other receivables, and Cash and Cash equivalents that are derived directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these
risks. The Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropnate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified,
measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and approves policies
for manageing each of these risks, which are summarized below.

A) Credit Risk:

Credit Risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its abligations under financial instruments or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities on account of trade receivabies and loan and advances and from its
financial activities due to deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments and its investrent activities due to

investments.
A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payment when they fall due. The definition of default is

determined considering the business environment in which the company operates.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtors declaring bankruptcy or failing to engage in a
repayment plan with company. The company continues to engage In enforcement achvity to attempt to recover the receivable due.

i) Trade Receivables:

The company primarily provides transmission facilities to inter-state transmission service customers (DICs) comprising mainly the state utility
(UPCL). UERC tariff regulations allow payment against monthly bills towards transmission charges within a period of 60 days. Trade
raceivables are relating to transmission services.

il) Other financial Assets (excluding Trade Receivables):

The company holds cash & cash equivalents with public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any significant
credit risk.

Significant estimates and judgments Impairment of financial assets: -

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default, consumer claims and expected loss rates. The
comparty uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the company's past
history, existing market conditions as well as forward locking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

B) Liguidity Risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk of financial distress or high financing costs arising due to shortage of liquid funds in a situation where business
conditions unexpectedly detériorate and require financing. The company requires funds both for short term operational needs as well as for
long term capital expenditure growth projects. The company relies on a mix of borrowing, capital Infusicn and excess operating cash flows to
meet its needs for funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to mest its short to medium term expansion needs. The company
manages liquidity nsk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forcast
and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
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Financial Liabilities:
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities or financial liabilities at the reporting date.

{Amaun! in Bs Lakha)

< 3 : & ' As at 31.03.2023 .
Sy AN Carrying Value |  Upto1year | More than 1 year Total
1__|Long Term Borrowings 1,07 463.25 8,824.83 98.638.42 1,07 463,25
2 |Trade Payable 3,485.05 3,495.05 - 3.495.05
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 42 778.77 25,580.86 17,187.91 42, 778.77
Total 1,53,737.07 37,900.74 1,15,836.33 1,53,737.07
{Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs)
s k ' - As at 31.03.2022 !
o WRETERE i et Carrying Value |  Upto 1year | More than 1 year Total
1__|Long Term Borrowings 1,01,814.10 6,121.71 95,682 39 1.01,814.10
2 |Trade Payabie 3,838.76 3,838.76 - 3.838.76
3 |Other Financial Liabilities 47,113.66 23,758.61 23,355.05 47 113.66
Total 1,52,766.52 33,719.08 1,19,047.44 1,52,766.52
C) Market Risk:

The market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk The company is not exposed lo foreign currency
risk as it has no borrowing or no material payables in foreign currency. The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of
changes in interest rates.
i) Interest rate risk
The company is exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds primarily at floating interest rates. However, the interest rates
are dependant on lending rates of the Financial institiution which are not expected to change very frequently and the estimate of the
management is that these will not have significant upward trend.

The company’s exposure to interest rate risk due to variable interest rate borrowings is as follows:
{Amount in R8s, Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Borrowings (including current Maturities) 1,07,463.25 1,01,814 10

— e
Impact on profit/ loss after tax (Amount)
Interest Rate Risk Analysis As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Increase or decrease in interest rate by 25 basis polnts (ie, 0.25%) 268180 244.64

Note: Profit will increase in case of decrease in interest rate and vice versa

il) Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices
(other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk).

The company is not exposed to price risks as on 31st March 2022

ili) Foreign currency risk:
Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of cha nges in foreign

exchange rate,

The company is not exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions. Since thers is no any case of direct
foreign operations, Foreign exchange risk is considered to be insignificant.

V £~
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34: Disclosure in respect of indlan Accounting 'amnm (Ind-AS) - 37 : Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assots:
PROVISIONS -
_ : : tamount in Rs Lakhs)
%% Opening Balance | Additions | ey =2 | Closing Balance as
-~ §No. PARTICULARS Note No. i Transtor during | tlization during | Reversed during o
01.04.2022- 01.04.2022- 01.04.2022-
¢ o T044022 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 s
A Current
1 Short Term Provisions 23 £.454.82 679270 9,850 28 - 3,297.26
Total 6,454.82 8,792.70 9,950.26 2 3,297.26
Detalled Break up of Corporate Social Responsibility
Detall of Yearwise CSR Provisions - : - = i
%2, 0050 Opening _Provision |  Expenditure Balance  Remarks
201314 - - - - .
201415 - 1.25.250.00 1,25 250.00
2015-18 1.25,250.00 8,75.731.00 10,00,881 00
2015-16 10.00,981.00 44,06.011.00 - 54.06 292 00 -
201617 24 ,06,992.00 77,66 23587 - 131,733,227 .67 -
2017-18 131,73,227.67 | 138,09,666.67 - 269 82,894 33 .
2018-19 2668283433 | 1285838567 36,98,054.90 361,44,.225.10 -
2018-20 361,44 225 10 89,08,621.73 195,20,288.00 255,32,558.83 -
2020-21 285,32 568.83 148.03.017.89 247 5622070 166,76 356 12 -
2021-22 156,76,3566.12 160.64,845.27 (1.27.221.00) 327,668,422 38 -
2022-21 327.68.422.29 164,15,322.00 168 64 845,00 322,18.899.39 -
Total 970,34.086.99 648,16,187.60 322,18,899.3% -
Contingent Liabilities: fin g
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts:
: {Rermiant in FE Llil‘."hl.]-
T Particulars As:at31.03.2023 | As at31.03.2022
a TDS {Income Tax) defaull demand 14.50 13.21
b Legal Cases pending before the Courls / Arbitration 4 434 26 3.420,58
c Demand against Service Tax 798,78 788,78
Total 5,247.54 4,232.57
Note:

1. The Company does not expec! any reimbursemants in respect of the above contingent labilties

2 It is not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in respect of matters above pending resofution of the arbitration/appeliate proceedings as the accrual of liabilities
depends on the future uncertain events / orders of the Courts / Arbitration / Tribunal. Further, the lability mentioned in (8) to (¢) above axcludes interest,

3. The Contingent liability towards service tax demand is not 2 wilful default and in management opinion, same is not expected to be upheld by the court,

For the purpose of the Company’s capita management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves altributable o the equity holders. The primary objective of
the Company’s capial management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company manages is capdal structure end makes adjustments in light of changes In economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to

shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using & gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by Equity .

[Ampunt v Ra, Lakhe)

. SNo. | - n oo U Perticulars iz NotoNo. | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat 31,03.2022

1 Debts (Borrowing including Current Maturity) 15 & 20 1,07 463.25 1,01,814.10

2 Cash & Bank Balances -] 15477.05 27,187 B85

3 Net Debt {1-2) $1,986.20 74,626.26

4 Equity 13514 1,25,743.53 117,711,234

5 |Gearing Ratios (3/4*100) 7315 53.40
Note:

i) Debts includes Long berm borrowings( including curment maturities)
i) Equity include [ssued share capital & ather equity,

36: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS: 20 - Accounting for Government Grants & Discloures of Gavemment Assistance:

Thae breakup of total grant in aid recelved for various purpose is as under:

fhmount m s Lakhe)

o o o 1| _Aeat31.03.2023 T As at31.03.2022
“F-. 'FWM-H"-?"'.F""‘- e H“’-"“"“,J_r. Related to Assets | Related to Assets
a |Deferred Grants from Central Gowt, (PSDF) " 6.987.20 7,399.33

Total 6,987.20 7,389.33

<
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37: Disclosures

1

-H_,r"‘

1 The Summarised Position of various Defined Benefits recogonised in Statement of Profit & Loss, OCl and Balance Sheet is as under -

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

. K i . Eamed Leave Gratuity
iy Ty As at31.03,2023 | As at31.03.2022 | As at31.03.2023 | As at31.03.2022
a |Defined Benefit Obligation 4 971.21 4,280.59 3,870.65 3.524.70
b |Fair Value of Plan Assets 4 489 48 3,893.82 3,922 63 2.538.58
¢ __|Funded Status (Surplus/Deficit) (481.73) (396.76) (48.02) (986.12)
d __ [Net Defined Benefit Assets/ (Liabilities) (481.73) (396.76) (48.02] (986.12)
2 Movement in Defined Benefit Obligation
: o | Earned Leave Gratuity
o, kg i P As at 31,03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022 | Asat31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
a__|Defined Benafit Obligation- Beginning of the year 4,290.58 3.613.25 3,524.70 2 969.87
b |Past Service Cost - - -
c |Current Service Cost 144 86 138.98 208.09 179.24
d |Interest Cost 297.31 252 64 246.20 207.87
2 |Benefils Paid (226.48) (97.26) (19.05) -
f  JActurial Gain/{Loss) 464.93 382.98 10.71 167.83
g |Defined Benefit Obligation- End of the yaar 4,971.21 4 290 59 3.970.65 3,524.70
3  Movement in I'-"Ian Asset
Earned Leave - .~ Gratuity
.No. ! -2
a0 | : Particulars - Asat31.032023 | Asat31.03.2022 | Asat31.03.2023 | As at 31,03.2022
a8 __ |Fair Value of Plan Asset- Beginning of the year 3,893 82 3,504 32 2,538.58 1,767.26
b [{Interest Income 26986 | 255.92 225.26 137.08
¢ |Employers Contribution 522 27 140 .84 1,177 84 644 23
d |Benefits Paid (226.48) (87 26) (19.05) -
e |Acturial Gainf(Loss) 3
¢ Re-measurement - Return on Plan Assels
greater/(less) than discount rate - -
q__|Fair Value of plan Assets - End of the year 4,489 48 3,803.82 3.922.63 2.538.58
4 _ Amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss
§.No.| Particulars - Earned Leave | ‘Gratuity . _
SR : _ As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31. uuuzz As at 31.03.2023 M at 31.03. ZIJZZ
a |Pasl Service Cost - =
b |Current Service Cost 144 .86 133,93 208.09 1?9.24
c |interest Cosl 297.31 252.64 245.20 207.87
d |Expected Return on Plan Assets (299.86) (255.82) (225.26) (137.08)
@ |Acturial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation - - - -
f |Net Acturial (Gain)/Loss in the year 464.93 382.98 10.71 167.93
g |Cost recognised in P&L 607.24 518.68 239.74 417.95
5  Breakup of Acutarial {Gam} / Loss - Not ramgmzed in Books
. - Earned Leave - i Gratuity :
SN0 _ Pariculars As a1 31.03.2023 | Asal3103.2022 | Asaldi32023 | Asat31.03.2022
a |Acturial (Gain)/Loss due to DBO Expenence -
b [Actunal (Gain)/Loss arising during the period {A) 464.93 38298 1[1?‘[ 15?.53
Return on Plan Assets greater/(less) than discount
©  |rate (B} - - - -
d__|Acturial (Gain)/Loss recognised in OCI {A+B} 464.93 382.98 10.71 167.93
6 Sanﬁltiwty Analysis
L bl e Y __ Earned Leave | _ Gratuity i)
Bﬁn. LA P F‘nrh:ularﬂ Au at 31.03.2023 | Asat 31. 03.2022 | Asat 3. n.unzz "As a 31.03.2022
a |Discount Rate 1,‘%] 7.00% 7 .00% 7.00% 7.00%
b |Salary Growth Rate (%) 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
7 A::turi_al Assumption
S No. | Particulars Earned Leave Gratuity -
SEm R ; ﬁm at31.03.2023 || Asal31.03.2022 | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03. zuzz
g S Projected Unit Credit | Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit | Projected Unit Credit
. Method Method Method Method
b |Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
¢ |Rale of Salary Increase 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
d  |Mortality Rate 1%-3% depending | 1%-3% depending | 1%-3% depending | 1%-3% depending
on age on age on age on age
8 Category of Invastmant in Plan Asaata
e | % of Fair Value of
..__S.Hu Gatngmr of Invesmnt Plan Asset
a_ |Funds managed by Insurer 100% ,,;

3
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38: Disclosures in respect of : Operating Segments:

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Transmission of Electricity, which is considered as one business segment. Further,
the operations of Inter-stale lines and related assets by the company do not entail different and separate risks & returns for the company as
the said operations are regulated by the norms similar to the regulated norms for the operations of Intra-state lines and related assets. Also,
the segment reporting based on geographical risk factor is nol applicable, as the Company operates only in the State of Uttarakhand.
Hence, there is no separate reporiable segment as required by Ind-AS 108 "Operating Segments”.

- 39 : Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 24 : Related Party Disclosures
1 Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

1 Shri P.C.Dhyani Managing Director Managing Director
2 Sudhakar Badoni Director (Finance) Director (Finance)
3 |Arun Sabharwal Company Secretary Company Secrefary
2  Remuneration / Compensations of KMPs | | (Amouri in Re. Lakhs)
SNo.| U partioulars o _ Yearended 31 032028 ' Year ended 31.03.2022
1 |Salary & Allowances I 47.75 117.87
Total 47.75 , 117.87
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1  Relation with Government of Uttarakhand (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
8.No. | Particulars Nature of Relationship As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
a |Share Holder 100% Shareholding 72,387.73 63,488.24
2  Transaction with Gowt. of Uttarakhand (GoU) / GoU owned Entity
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
'S.No. Particulars Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022
1 |Transmission charges from UPCL 36,586.89 35,066.06
2 |Share Application Money received from GoU 6,899.49 2,000.00
Total 43,486.38 37,066.06

41: Disclosures in respect of Ind AS- 116 : Leases:
The Company has not given any asset under operating lease.

The Company has taken land on lease. Generally, leases are renewed only on mutual consent and at a prevalent market price and
sub-lease is restricted.

Details with respect to right-of-use assets:

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

et R0 ok _ 3  Asat31.032023 £ |
8.No. Particulars Gross Carrying Accumulated ~ |Net Carrying Value of| Depreciation during
il 2T | Value of Asset Depreciation Asset the year
1 {Land (Lease Rights) 6,468.58 1,318.67 5,149.891 213.58
Total 6,468.58 1,318.67 5,149.91 213.58
(Amout in Rs. Lakhs)
SR AR _ | 5 ; CASa IO 2028 L ) S AR . T
S.No. Particulars Gross Carrying Accumulated . |Net Carrying Value of| Depreciation during
| Value of Asset Depreciation Asset the year
1 |Land (Lease Rights) 8,457 90 1,105.09 5,352.81 134.09
Total 6,457.90 1,105.09 5,352.81 134.09

Y &
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42: Earning per Share (EPS):

v I I'k“]
e
i

1__ Basic Earning per Share | (Amount in Rs, Lakhs)
S.No. ~ Particulars As at31.03.2023 | As at31.03.2022

3 Profits for the year available to the Equity

Shareholders of the company 1,711.67 3,800.65
b |Earning used for calculation of Basic EPS 1. 711.67 3 800.65
5 Weighted average number of ordinary

shares for the purpose of Basic EPS 65.82 60.42

Basic Earning per Share 26.01 62.90
3 Diluted Earning per Share (Amount in Rs. Lakhe)

SNo.| ~ Particulars | Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022

" Profits for the year available to the Equity

Shareholders of the company 1,711.67 3,800.65
b |Earning used for calculation of Basic EPS 1711.67 3.800.65

Profits for the year available to the Equity
¢ |Shareholders of the company adjusted for

the effect of dilution 1,711.67 3,800.65
q Weighted average number of ordinary

shares for the purpose of Basic EPS 65.82 60.42
e |Share application money pending allotment ) 2 000.00
¢ Number of Share in Share application

money pending allotment - 2.00

Weighted average number of Equity shares
9 |for the effect of dilution 65.82 62.42

Diluted Earning per Share 26.01 60.89

vV A
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43: Capital Commitments:

(Amount in s, Lakhs)

— -

T T S N .' W i
- - F I L] & ; ; . y
8 Hq articulars As at 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 |Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) 45 632,76 55,453,566

Other Relevant Disclosures:

44 |PTCUL is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution.

45 |Foreign Exchange Earning & Cutgo: Nil (Previous Year - Nil).

46 |Company does not have any Intangible assets under development

47 [The Company has not entered into any transactions with struck off companies under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013.

48 |The Company has not borrowed from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets

49 Provisions of number of layer prescribed under clause B7 of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules 2017 Is not applicable to the Company.

50 No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition} Act, 1988 (45 of 1888) and the rules made thereunder.

51 No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of Sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013
for the Company.

52 |The company has not fraded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the Financial year 2021-22.
The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed

33 |asincome during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).
Company has not advanced or given loan or invested funds {either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or

54 |otherwise) that the Intermed|ary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on benalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries
Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding

56 (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) ar provide any guarantee, sacurity or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

56 |Ratio Disclosures in accordance with Schedule lIl of the Companies Act, 2013 is as follows:

1 |Current Ratio

a |Current Assets 69,137.89 67,709.86]

b |Current Liabilities 41,729,658 4063602 ! -0.57%
Current Ratio (a/b) 1.66 1.67| |

2 _ |Debt Equity Ratio .

2 |Long Term Debt 1.32,316.80 1,37,306.27|

b |Share holder's Equity 1,25,743.53 1.17,711.34 -8.79%
Debt Equity Ratio (a/b) 1.05 1.17

;
" -

3 |Debt Service Coverage Ratio (Cost Coverage Ratio): ' P s
Profit After Tax (PAT) 2,187.31 o 438156/
Interest 8.231.30 2 '
MNon cash expenses (Depreciation) 13,186.36
Total A (PBID) 23,604.98 6.85%
Instalment - Inlerest 8.231.30 '
Instalment - Principal repayment 6,08968[ AT
Total B 14,320.98 '

d)
H..




POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes {0 Financial Statements

DSCR (A/B) 1.65 1.54

4 |Return on Equity Ratio

a |Net Profit 2.187.31 4,351.56

b |Share holder's Equity 1,25 743 53 1,17.711.34 -52.95%
Net Profit Ratio (a/b) 1.74% 3.70%

5 |Net Profit Ratio

a |Net Profit 2,187.31 4,351 .56

b |Turnover 37.267.65 34, 649,76 -53.27%
Net Profit Ratio (a/b) 5.87% 12.56%

6 |Return on Capital Employed/ Return on Investment

a |Net Profit 2,187.31 4,351 .56

b |Capital Employed 2,58,060.33 255017 .61 -50.33%
ROCE (a/b) 0.85% 1.71%

7 |Return on Investment

a |Net Profit 2,187.31 4 351.56

b |Total Assets 2.99,789.91 2.9565263 -50.43%
ROI (a/b) 0.73% 1.47%

8 |Capital Turnover Ratio

a |Share holder's Equity 1,25,743.53 1.17.711.34

b |Turnover 37,267.65 34.649.76 0.68%
Capital Turnover Ratio (b/a) 29.64% 29.44%,

8 |Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio

a |Credit Sales 37,267.65 34 649 76

b [Average Trade Receivables 14,633.23 20,724 92 52.33%
Trade Receivable Tumover Ratio (a/b) 2.55 1.67

10_ |Inventory Turmover Ratio

a |Turmnover/Sales ' 37 267 65 34 64876

b |Average Invenlory 5.042.20 5.785.55 23.41%
Inventory Tumover Ratio {a/b) 7.39 5.99

57 |The balances with the debtors, receivables, creditors, payables and advances are subject to confirmation.

58 |The previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary, to conform to cument year classification.

As per our report of even date attached

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd,

run SBK S adoni

Company Secretary Director
(Finance)
DIN:- 08511575

DIN:- 07538685

UDIN=- Q3YUIY126 BHX 2V 080



POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The Shareholders,
Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

The Directors of your company feel pleasure in presenting before you the 19th Annual
Report on the working of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts,
Report of Statutory Auditor, Secretarial Auditor, Cost Auditor along with report of Comptroller
& Auditor General of India on the financial statements (subject to approval of the Board) and
these reports and all Appendix attached thereto coupled with the comments of the
management on the observations of all the Auditors for the financial year 2022-23. The year
under report had been a mix of achievements and turbulences caused due to corporate
compliances.

During the year under report, the management of your Company was changed with the
appointment of Sh. P.C. Dhyani as Managing Director, by order of Government of
Uttarakhand. With the new thought process and his tendency to lead from the front along
with his senior members, your company has tried to scale new heights and had made efforts
on war footing to complete certain critical projects that were lying pending for so many years
and were not contributing in the financials and profitability of the Company.

1. Significant corporate developments and achievements.
Some of the critical projects completed during the year under report were as under:

1. 220 kV Dehradun — Vyasi Line was energized on 13.04.2022. This project costing Rs.
136.35 Crores has been dedicated to the people of Uttarakhand by Hon'ble Chief
Minister of Uttarakhand on 12.06.2022.

2. Line in Line out (LILO) work of 132 kV Chila — Nazibabad lines was energized on
16.08.2022 at the costof Rs. 33.48 crores.

3. 132 kV Substation Padartha was energized on 29.08.2022. This project costing Rs.
50.48 crores have been inaugurated by Her Excellency the President of India.

The Padartha substation and its associated LILO line of Chila = Nazibabad were put to
commercial use on 13.09,2022.

Some of the critical achievement in operation and maintenance during the year under
reportwas as under:

1. Transmission system loss is one of the most important indicators of any Transmission
system and PTCUL has efficiently and consistently been able to contain the losses
within 1.5% for a vast transmission system of around 3458.46 Ckt Km and 49 No primary
substations. It is worth mentioning in this regard that for FY 2022-23 PTCUL has been
able to achieve 0.97% in comparison to 1.01% for FY 2021-22.

2. Transmission system availability is an indicator of the availability of transmission system
and is also a key indicator for any Utility. PTCUL has consistently been able to record an
availability of more than 99.00 % over the years and has achieved an availability of
99.67% inthe FY 2022-23 in comparison to 99.55% for FY 2021-22.
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

3. PTCUL has achieved 0.21 per element per month for System Average Interruption
Frequency (SAIF)for FY 2022-23 which was 0.17 for FY 2021-22.

4. PTCUL has achieved 0.28 hours per element per month for System Average
Unplanned Interruption Duration (SAUID) for FY 2022-23 which was 0.38 for FY
2021-22.

5. To avoid overloading capacity of 3 Nos. Primary Substation has been increased by
installation of new Transformers at 132/33 kV S/s Purkul by 40 MVA, 400/220/132
kV S/s Kashipur, by 160 MVA, 132/33 kV S/s ELDECO Sitarganj, 40 MVA.

6. Almost all the factors given above entail direct influence on the overall financial
health of the company.

(1} Reduction in transmission losses increases the efficiency of the transmission
system.

(i) Increase in transmission system availability increases the reliability of transmission
system for uninterrupted power supply to the consumers of Uttarakhand.

The completion of the projects and improvements in achievements of KPI's under
the leadership of New Managing Director and able guidance of Board of Directors
has helped your company to improve its reputation.

Apart from this there had been certain important projects that have been
commissioned after the date of the Balance Sheet till the date of reporting which are
as under:

1. In order to provide electricity to traction substation Rudrapur of Indian Railways, a
project was started in April 2022 with scheduled completion in July 2022 at an
esfimated cost of Rs. 9.89 crores. Consequently the 220 KV Jaffarpur-TSS
Rudrapur Railway transmission line with a total length of 10.13 Circuit kilometers
was constructed and energized on 25.05.2023.

2. 42 Circuit kilometers long 132 KV Pithoragarh-Lohaghat line which started on

15.04.2015 with scheduled commissioning date as 14.04.2017 was completed and
energized on 02.06.2023 at a total cost of Rs. 82.07 Crores.

Your company has also started activities by inviting tenders for 04 number of GIS
based substations at Ararghar, Lohaghat, Dhaulakhera and Khatima and 02
numbers of 220 KV GIS at Selaqui under the funding by ADB under the Uttarakhand
Climate Resilient Power System Development Project.

Apart from this line in line out (LILO) of 132 kV Overhead Transmission lines and
underground transmission lines total value of around Rs. 56 Crores are under
progress with the ADB funding. Tenders have also been floated for construction of
400 kV GIS substation at Landhora at an estimated cost of Rs. 164 Crores.

The continuous strengthening & improvement of the Power Transmission System by
addition of substation and transmission line to meet the future load demand of the
consumer and evacuation of power generating stations is treated as halimark for the
expansion & operational performance of the PTCUL. During the year under report
transformation capacity addition of 80 MVA and transmission line addition of 84.64
circuit kilometers have been added. The aforesaid efforts of your company shall
definitely increase the availability of a more strong and effective transmission
system.
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1. Financial Results

Your Company's performance during the year under report has overall improved.
The Company's gross turnover has increased by 7.55% to Rs. 37267.65 Lakh
during the year as compared to Rs. 34649.76 Lakhs of Previous year. However,
there had been a dip in the Profit before Tax as Rs. 2699.77 lakhs as compared to
Rs. 5792.52 lakhs in the previous year. The main reasons for decline in the profit can
be attributed to following reasons:

a) Due to recruitment of 43 numbers of employees, revision of salaries due to
Accelerated Career Progression (ACP) to the employees, increase in Dearness
Allowances and other like heads, there had been a major increase in expenditure

amountingto Rs. 43.18 Crores.

b) The repair & maintenance expenditure increased fo the extent of Rs. 24.10 crores
as such activities were deferred in the Covid period and were carried out in the year

under report.

The financials of the Company for the year under report at a Glance are summarized

as under,;
SL. Particulars (Rupees in Lakhs)
No. Year ended | Year ended
31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022

1. | Gross revenue from Operations 37267.65 34649.76
2. | Other Income 5983.63 2605.67
3. | Transmission & Maintenance Expenses 4514 .99 2104.63
4. | Personnel Expenses 13563.94 9245.60
5. | Administration Expenditure 3705.83 3272.78
6. | Interest and Other Financial Charges 5580.39 4939.74
7. | Depreciation 13186.36 11900.16
8. | Profit before Tax 2699.77 09792.52
9. | Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 2187.31 4351.56
10 | Other Comprehensive Income 475.64 550.91
11 | Amount carried to Balance Sheet 1711.67 3800.65

2022—23
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3. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts
and tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operation in
future.

No significant and material order has been passed by regulators, courts, tribunals,
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

4. Dividend

Considering the performance of your company during the financial year 2022-23, the
Board of Directors recommends a dividend of Rs 6.91 per share to eligible
shareholders for the year 2022-23.

5. Share capital of the company and the details of issue of securities made
during the year.

The paid-up Equity share capital of the company as on 31st March, 2023 was 72, 38,773
Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- . During the financial year 2022-23 ,the company issued
8,89,949 Equity shares of Rs. 1000/- each, therefore the paid-up Equity share capital of
the company has been increased from Rs. 634,88,23,000/- to Rs. 723,87,72,000/-.

6. Details of deposits accepted, unpaid, unclaimed and defaulted in the
repayment during the year.

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from public falling within the
preview of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rule 2014 during the year. There is no unclaimed or unpaid
deposit lying with the Company.

7. Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Board consists of executive and nonexecutive directors including independent
director who have wide and varied experience in different disciplines of corporate
functioning. Due to change of incumbent holding a specific post in Government of
Uttarakhand, the change in composition of Board of Directors is a regular
phenomenon. The following changes took place in the composition of the Board of

Direclors;
A Appointment Date of New | Date of

Name Designation Cessation Appointment| Cessation
Smt. Radhika | Secretary (Energy), | Cessation - 19.04.2022
Jha, IAS GoU, Director
Shri Amit Singhl Secretary (Finance), | Cessation - 19.04,2022
Negi, IAS GoU, Director
Shri Sanjay Director (Operations) | Cessation - 06.04.2022
Mittal
Shri Sudhakar | Director (Finance) Appointment 02.06.2022 -
Badoni
Smi. Radhika | Secretary (Public Cessafion - 19.04.2022
Jha, IAS Enterprises), GoU,

Director
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. . Appointment | Appointment| Cessation
Name Designation Cessation Date Date

Shri R.M. Secretary (Energy), | Appointment 19.04.2022 -
Sundaram, IAS | GoU, Director
Dr. Pankaj Secretary (MSMEs),| Appointment 29.04.2022 -
Kumar Pandey, | GoU, Director
IAS -
Shri S.K. Tomar| CFO Appointment 22.07.2022 -
Shri Anil Kumar| Managing Director | Cessation - 10.09.2022
Shri P.C. Managing Director | Appointment 10.09.2022 -
Dhyani
Shri J.L. Bajaj, | Independent Cessation . 07.10.2022
Retd. |IAS Director
Shri Neeraj Director (Project) Appointment 22.11.2022 -
Kumar Tamta
Shri B.P. Independent Appointment 11.03.2023
Pandey, Retd. | Director
IAS
Sh. Praveen Company Secretary| Cessation - 10.02.2023
Tandon & KMP
Sh. Arun Company Secretary| Appointment 10.02.2023 -
Sabharwal & KMP

Independent Directors and Women Directors

The company has three independent directors on its Board as on the date of
reporting, as named below:

Sh. N Ravi Shanker, Retd. IAS - Independent Director
Sh. R.P. Sasmal - Independent Director
Sh. B.P. Pandey, Retd. IAS - Independent Director

Smt. Radha Raturi, IAS Chairperson and Smt. Manisha Panwar, IAS are the
Woman Directors on the Board of the Company as on the date of reporting.

8. Statement of declaration given by Independent Director.

In Compliance of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 ,the Independent
Director have given the necessary declaration of Independence as provided in sub-
section 6 of the Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and such declarations have
been brought to knowledge of the Board from time to time.

9. Board Meeting and Committee Meetings
9A. Board Meetings:

Your Company by and large had been regular in conducting the Board Meetings
at prescribed intervals in terms of provisions of Secretarial Standards and
Companies Act, 2013. However, no Board Meeting was conducted in the first
quarter of financial year 2022-23.
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Five Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year from 1% April, 2022 to
31" March, 2023 as under:

80" Board Meeting held on 22/07/2022.
81" Board Meeting held on 13/10/2022.
82" Board Meeting held on 25/11/2022.
83" Board Meeting held on 26/12/2022.
84" Board Meeting held on 10/03/2023.

9B. Audit Committee Meetings:

In Compliance of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
has an Audit committee duly constituted as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The constitution of the Audit Committee as on the date of reporting is as
follows:

ShriN. Ravi Shanker, Retd. IAS ,Independent Director- Chairman
ShriR.P. Sasmal, Independent Director

Shri P.C. Dhyani, Managing Director, PTCUL

Shri Sudhakar Badoni, Director (Finance) PTCUL-Special Invitee

Meetings of the Audit Committee have been held at regularintervals.

Following five of Audit Committee Meetings were held during the Financial Year from
1" April, 2022 to 31" March, 2023.

52" Audit Committee Meeting held on 21/07/2022.
53" Audit Committee Meeting held on 26/09/2022.
54" Audit Committee Meeting held on 25/11/2022.
55" Audit Committee Meeting held on 20/12/2022.
56" Audit Committee Meeting held on 28/02/2023.

9C. Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting:

In Compliance of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly constituted as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The constitution of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as on the date of reporting is as follows:

ShriN. Ravi Shanker, Retd. IAS Independent Director- Chairman
ShriR.P. Sasmal, Independent Director.
ShriAhmad Igbal, IAS, Additional Secretary (Energy), GOU, Director.

Since your company is a Government of Uttarakhand undertaking and is exempted
from majority of the provisions applicable on nomination and remuneration
committee, therefore, the meetings of such committee are called on need basis.
During the year under report, no meeting of this committee was called.

9D. Statement indicating the manner in which formal annual evaluation has
been made by the board of its own performance and that of its committees and
individual director.

Section 134 (3) provides for giving a statement in Board's Report indicating the
manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its
performance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors.
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However, MCA vide its notification dated 5th June, 2015 has exempted the
government companies with the condition that clause (p) of sub section (3) shall not
apply in case the directors are evaluated by the Ministry or Department of the
Central Government which is administratively in charge of the company, or, as the
case may be, the State Government, as per its own evaluation methodology. The
Government of Uttarakhand has not issued any evaluation methodology {till date
and no such meeting was held for the year under report.

10. Risk Management Policy.

The Company has laid down the procedures to inform Board Members about risk
assessment and mitigation procedures. The Board of Directors has framed Risk
Management Policy in the reporting period which is available at Company's website
atthe link: https://ptcul.org/document/risk-mgmt-policy84.04.pdf.

This Policy forms part of the internal control and corporate governance process of
the Company. Basically the aim of this policy is to eliminate risks, rather to mitigate
the risks involved in the Company activities to maximize opportunities and minimize
adversity by considering the following:

+ |dentification of risk, define ownership with clearly defined roles and responsibilities;
« Balance between the cost of managing risk and the anticipated benefits;

« Contributing to more efficient use/ allocation of capital and resources;

« Toencourage and promote an pro-active approach towards risk management;

« |dentifying any unmitigated risks and formulating action plans for its treatment
through regular review.

Appropriate Risk Management Committees have been constituted/ nominated and
action to identify and mitigate the risk is in progress.

11. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy.

The Company iIs committed to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal
business conduct. Accordingly, Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy was
formulated which provides a robust framework for dealing genuine concerns &
grievances. The Policy provides for adequate safeguard against victimization of
employees who avail the mechanism and also provide direct access to the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee. Specially, employees can raise concerns
regarding any discrimination, harassment, victimization, and any other unfair trade
practice being adopted against them or any instances of fraud by or against your
Company.

The Whistle Blower Policy has been implemented in PTCUL vide order no.
1840/HR&AdAmMN./PTCUL/P-3 dated 22.12.2015. The Policy is available at the
Corporation's Website at the link given below:

https://www.ptcul.org/document/whistle-blower-policy-amended-1872022.pdf.

During the year under report 02 cases under whistle Blower's policy have been
disposed off and only 01 case is left that is at decision level.
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12. Details about the policy developed and implemented by the company on
corporate social responsibility initiatives
In Compliance of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
has a Corporate Social Responsibility Commitiee duly constituted as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. The
Constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as on the date of
reporting is as follows:
. ShriN. Ravi Shanker, Retd. |IAS, Independent Director- Chairman
. ShriR.P. Sasmal, Independent Director
Shri P.C. Dhyani, Managing Director, PTCUL
. ShriSudhakar Badoni, Director(Finance), PTCUL
The Company had only one meeting of CSR committee held on 29.03.2023.
The CSR policy of your Company was revised in 80th Board meeting held on
22.07.2022 and same is available of the website of the Company at the address
www.ptcul.org.
Your Company by a large had been spending on the CSR activities meticulously
except for the Financial Year 2020-2021 wherein there were no spending in the CSR
activities and your Company failed to deposit the sum in the specific bank account
and also in the account of Central Government. This flouting of rule exposed your
Company to the punitive active which may be upto 1 crore. However, your Company
has taken the mitigation measure and has deposited a sum of Rs. 1.59 crore
alongwith interest to the PM Care Fund. Your Company had a provision of 169.65
lakhs that has been spent primarily on providing computers and mobile computers
labs for the schools of Champawat district after approval from the CSR Committee,
Audit Committee etc. Your Company has taken a lesion from the previous failures
and has strengthened the system to ensure that the flouting of the rules is not
repeating again and is taking a departmental action against the erring officer.
13. Auditors and Auditors' Report
13 A. Statutory auditors
Pursuant to provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time M/s
Sanjay Dhingra & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory
Auditor in 82nd Board Meeting at agenda Item No0.82.07 held on 25th November,
2022, on the recommendation of the C&AG for the Financial year 2022-23 from the
conclusion of the 18th Annual General Meeting held on 20th December, 2022. The
report of the Statutory Auditors and replies of the Management to the observations
made by the Statutory Auditor are enclosed as Annexure A to this report and form
essential part of this report.
13 B. Costauditors
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, your
Directors had in the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has re-appointed M/s
R.M. BANSAL & CO., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000022) as the Cost
Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 in the 82nd Board Meeting
held on 25.11.2022. The report of the Cost Auditors is enclosed as Annexure B to this
report and form essential part of this report. Since there is no adverse comment in
CostAudit Report therefore, there was no need of the management reply.
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13 C. Secretarial auditors

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company in its 84th meeting held on 10th March, 2023 authorized Managing Director
and Company secretary to appoint Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2022-23.
M/s Pranav Kumar & Associates, Company Secretaries were appointed as the
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 in the 85th Board
Meeting held on 27th June, 2023. The report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed as
Annexure C.

Since the Company Secretary department has accepted the observations of the
Secretarial Auditor as true and correct, therefore, no comments are offered as
Management reply to the report of Secretarial Auditor.

14. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements.

As per the provisions of Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
declare that they have devised a system/framework which is operating effectively in the
company. The directors have implemented a robust system/framework of the internal
financial controls that provide them reasonable assurance regarding the adequacy and
operative effectiveness of controls with regards to reporting, operational and
compliance risks.

In line with best practice, the Board regularly reviews the internal control system to
ensure that it remains effective and fit for purpose. Where weaknesses are identified as
a result of the reviews, new procedures are put in place to strengthen controls and these
are inturn reviewed at regular intervals.

15. Details of subsidiary, associate, joint venture.
The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies.
16. Particulars of contract or arrangements with related parties.

As per available information there are no contracts or arrangements with related parties
during the year under report.

17. Particulars of loan, guarantees and investments made under section 186 of
companies act, 2013.

Details of Loan, Guarantees and Investments are provided in Notes to Accounts as
Annexure.

18. Conservation of energy, technology absorption.

The Company is putting its utmost efforts in conservation of energy. There is no foreign
technology involved in the operations of the company.

19. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

There has been no Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo during the period under review.
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20. Directors responsibility statement

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect
to Directors responsibility statement, itis hereby confirmed.

(i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2022-23, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures.

(i) Thatthe Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and
the Profit or Loss of the Company for that period.

(i) Thatthe Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(iv) Thatthe Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2023, on a going concern basis.

(v) That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure proper compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

21. Particulars of employees

None of the employees of the Company were in receipt of the remuneration in excess of
the limits laid down in Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, consequentially a NIL disclosure is made.

22. Personnelrelations

The Company continued to have cordial relations with its employees during the period
under review. There were no incidents of strikes & non co-operation during the year
under report. The unions have participated in the decision making process with an open
& positive frame of mind. “'faf¥, faw vd ga.amx. sys gR, a new initiative has been
introduced in PTCUL., Regular meetings are being held at different field offices because
of these employees are motivated as their problems are getting resolved at site.
Besides this monthly meetings are held at Corporate Office to timely solve pension and
otherrelated issues.

23. Disclosures pertaining to the Sexual Harassment of women at the workplace
(prevention, prohibition and Redressal) act, 2013

Your Company has zero tolerance policy towards sexual harassment at the workplace
and towards this end, has adopted a policy in line with provisions of Sexual Harassment
of Women at The Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. All
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under the said
policy. An internal Complaints Committee comprising of 03 female and 02 male
members headed by Mrs. Amita Lohani former Vice Chairperson of Uttarakhand
Women Commission has been set up to redress complaints received on sexual
harassment.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, Total complaints 03 were received, out of which
02 complaints has been disposed off and 01 complaintis under disposal.
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20. FR¥TIHT &1 g faav

e & soxeifia fAwy & gau § au a9, 2013 @1 T 134 & d=d
JTTTADHTT B IR, FHDH! e 1 I & |

(i) facia o 2022—23 @ forg arftas @ral @ Gart &, \rEl IRereT 9 Wafka Si wrea
& 1] ST oGl A1-eh| &l UTer fohar] T 2 |

(i) FASe®! = W efies g &1 94 &g o ok 9% aaR o] fear o 3R fFofg
3R SAE Ty o o Sferd ofik eyt o wnfts fadia ad & ofd | By @ "rTel @)
feerfey o7 e 3fR Forener faawor oiR S srafer o fore it @ @ o &1 fegr o 9 |

(iii) fserel 5 S & guitrl o QR R drae! o sy aiffrafieast & 9% ek
fory St afiv v SwwTer a1 off |

(iv) FrEemsl =1 31 |14, 2023 &1 A e af & for =re far & R w aiffe @ dar
fpu ar |

(v) FrEerl 9 9 ar] drEl & wrEEE] @ St Aue gRfed e @ e SR
yTTTerait a1 2ff TR Ul worferar waiw off afiR yardt € 1 &iH & <@ off |

21. dHARAY &1 faavor

FHUAT B HAT A FHANT DI S (HHanNG] B faawor) a9, 1975 & G2 ufed HuHl
s, 2013 @1 grr 134 FeiRa S @ afte aiRsfe g =8 gen o,
RS ¥ Yme vl [ Tar 2 |

22. HTf® ey

FHIETET Safel & SR ST @ 39 FHA] & ARl AEH ey a4 & | R & dwa av
@ BRI godidl 3R JHSHIT B DI v Tal g3 | a7 Tel 3N FdRISD 74 4
ol o1 @1 uitear 9 w1 form 2 | fafe, e vd va.aiR. ave R H UF A3 UEd
e @1 T8 2 | R eEia sl | Faia dew i @ o w8 § Fiie g
HEaT IR B I8 € i SHE THEnSi BT THEE Hid W B 27 W8T 8 | S9S Te)
T 3R I Wafad H5l & 9T W & B @ el DidiNe S1Aiard | JIIS 0@
T @ ST € |

23. dRIE W AfgarRn @ a9 safed (e, g i faro) sfafem, 2013
4 g gard
Waﬁﬁmﬁwwwwﬁﬁ@ﬁWﬁW%ﬁ?wﬁwﬁ
Praverel W Aigensl ® 4 Saites (e, Ay aiiv famon) aifffe s, 2013 & wrasri
& IR UH e SIS & | WA HHar (i, wferers, semd, i) 9% N @
3faeTd wax Ty 71U & | M Sdlied WX W RidEadl @ 9HEE @ oy Suede Aige

ST 1 g FUTHET HTH) AT ATSTHT @) ST § 03 HigeT 3R 02 YO WAl @l
e arafe Rreprad |faf @1 o far T 2|

feiTa 99 2022—23 % SR Gel 03 FRrergd U g5 02 Braradi o1 fAramwor far mar a2
01 PR FrarT &g 2 |
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3Taeh FIEET ST U] 1 STNES UNGR, ddbi, AT G, $g 3N I IWER 6
farar oik S+@ faMmTl & ure ag7cd Hergar X OmeiF @ [y ool Sxrer S el
BT E |

uyRem & A 3 oy U gt gandl @ forg gfds gware sfiv T8 SREr A g9
YT &, T BT BT AT e] DI U] B 3 GegH g1 & |

s [FEee U=l @1 Gd) arftiioae SR IR—arfoioa®s AEal | e fRauret @ g
FRaR i @ fo sagands wieR avd @ | 89 A= Baural sk SaveEs aar
ERTEA W R 7o fa o afiv amen & forg age 3 € |

Feers ved @ forv vd 9@l aiv 9
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